BOARD OF EDUCATION
AGENDA
AND
BOARD PACKET

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
MONDAY, JULY 20, 2020 AT 6:00 P.M.
PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL - MEDIA CENTER



Iv.

VL.

VIL.

VIIL

&l | PEOTONE [—
CUSD 2070 l

AGENDA
BOARD OF EDUCATION - REGULAR BOARD MEETING
MONDAY JULY 20, 2020 AT 6:00 P.M. - PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL - MEDIA CENTER

CALL TO ORDER:

PLEDGE TO THE FLAG:

ROLL CALL:

CONSENT AGENDA:

Minutes of Regular Board Meeting of June 15, 2020............coviiiiiiiiiiiiie e,
Mlnutes of Closed Executive Session of June 15, 2020..............cooiiiiiiiiieiiieicii e
Minutes of Special Board Meeting of June 18,2020..............coiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i
Treasurers’ Report (June 2020).........coouiiiiii e et e e e e e e enas
Imprest FunNd (JUne 2020)..........oii e e e e
General Fund Bills (JUIy 2020)............iuiiii e e e e et e et e e e
. Activity Fund (June 2020).........coeii i e e
ROLL CALL:

eMmMUow>

OPPORTUNITY FOR VISITORS TO SPEAK:

FOR ACTION:
Report No. 1:  Approval of Keeping the Closed Executive Meeting Minutes
Closed from (July 2019 through June 2020).............cooviviiiiiiiiieie e
Report No. 2: Approval of the Classified Staff Increases for 2020-2021 school year..........
Report No. 3:  Approval of the District's Treasurer and Chief School Business Official to
Open an Account with the lllinois School District Liquid Asset Fund Plus
(IS AFH) e e
Report No. 4:  Approval of the Posting of Additional Staff for the 2020-2021 school year
(COVID-19) SUPPO . ..ot e e et e e e e e
Report No. 5:  Approval of Personnel - Certified Staff - Employment (Math Teacher),
(Social Worker) Retirement (Assistant Superintendent);
Resignation (Special Education Teacher), (School Counselor)
Classified Staff - Employment (Custodians), Release of Employment
(Lawn Maintenance), Resignation (Paraprofessional)..........................

FOR DISCUSSION:
First Reading of PRESS 103 Board Policies.

ADMINISTRATION REPORTS:

14
15
18
29
32
47

51
51

51

56

56



IX. EXECUTIVE SESSION:
For the purpose of discussing the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance,
or dismissal of specific employees or legal counsel; collective negotiating matters; student disciplinary
cases and other matters relating to individual students; pending, probable, or imminent litigation;
security procedures, school building safety and security, and the use of personnel and equipment to
respond to an actual, a threatened, or a reasonable potential danger to the safety of employees,

students, staff, the pubic or public property. THERE MAY BE OR MAY NOT BE ACTION
FOLLOWING THE EXECUTIVE SESSION.

X. OTHER:

Xl. ADJOURNMENT:

The Next Scheduled Regular Board Meeting Is
Monday, August 17, 2020 at 6:00 p.m.
Peotone High School - Media Center



BOARD OF EDUCATION-REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES
OF MONDAY JUNE 15, 2020
PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL - MEDIA CENTER

*This Regular Board Meeting was conducted via a teleconference call with Board members,
Administrators and the Public. Present in the Media Center at Peotone High School were President,
Mrs. Tara Robinson, Vice President, Mr. Richard Uthe, Secretary, Mrs. Jennifer Moe,

Trustee, Mrs. Jody Thatcher, Trustee, Mrs. Jodi Becker, Trustee Mr. Roger Bettenhausen,

Trustee Paul Douglas, Mr. Steve Stein, Dr. Charles Vitton, and Mr. Don Swanson.*

CALL TO ORDER:

At 6:01 p.m. President Robinson called the regular board meeting to order and
requested all who are present to please stand and recite the Pledge of
Allegiance. A roll call was taken and the following members answered aye (7):
Mrs. Tara Robinson, Mr. Richard Uthe, Mr. Roger Bettenhausen,

Mrs. Jodi Becker, Mrs. Jody Thatcher, Mrs. Jennifer Moe, Mr. Paul Douglas and

no nays.

CONSENT AGENDA:

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda for the
June 15, 2020 regular board meeting. Mr. Uthe made a motion and Mrs. Thatcher
seconded the motion, and a roll call vote was taken and the following members
answered aye (7): Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Thatcher, Mrs. Becker,

Mrs. Moe, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Douglas and no nays.

OPPORTUNITY FOR VISITORS TO SPEAK:
No Visitors to Speak.




President Robinson stated that before moving on to the action items for tonight’'s
board meeting, | would like to introduce and welcome, Mr. Brandon Owens, our
new Assistant Principal and Athletic Director for Peotone High School!

FOR ACTION:

REPORT NO. 78:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF A PRICE INCREASES FOR ADULT AND
STUDENT LUNCHES FOR THE 2020-2021 SCHOOL YEAR.

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve a Price Increase for Adult
and Student Lunches for the 2020-2021 school year. These price increases
are a requirement of the United State Department of Agriculture and the National
School Lunch Program and are determined using their pricing calculator.

Mr. Uthe made a motion and Mrs. Thatcher seconded the motion, and a roll call
vote was taken and the following members answered aye (7): Mrs. Robinson, Mr.
Uthe, Mrs. Thatcher, Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Moe, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Douglas and

no nays.



REPORT NO. 79:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE CLOSURE & TRANSFER OF
INACTIVE STUDENT ACTIVITY FUND ACCOUNTS.

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the Closure and Transfer of
Inactive Student Activity Fund Accounts. Mr. Uthe made a motion and

Mrs. Thatcher seconded the motion, and a roll call vote was taken and the
following members answered aye (7): Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Thatcher,
Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Moe, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Douglas and no nays.

REPORT NO. 80:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE REGISTRATION/LODGING FEES OF
THE IASA JOINT ANNUAL CONFERENCE IN
NOVEMBER 2020 FOR THE BOARD OF EDUCATION.

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the Registration/Lodging
Fees for the lllinois Association of School Boards Joint Annual Conference
(November 2020) for the Peotone Board of Education. Mr. Uthe made a
motion and Mrs. Thatcher seconded the motion, and a roll call vote was

taken and the following members answered aye (7): Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Uthe,
Mrs. Thatcher, Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Moe, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Douglas

and no nays.

REPORT NO. 81:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF AN INCREASE FOR PUSHCOIN
CREDIT CARD TRANSACTION FEE.

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve an Increase for
PUSHCOIN Credit Card Transaction Fee. This fee increase is not from
PUSHCOIN, but rather from the company that processes the credit card
transactions. Mr. Uthe made a motion and Mrs. Thatcher seconded the
motion, and a roll call vote was taken and the following members
answered aye (7): Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Thatcher, Mrs. Becker,
Mrs. Moe, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Douglas and no nays.



REPORT NO. 82:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF PEOTONE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL’S
CONTINUOUS SCHOOL IMPROVEMENT PLAN.

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve Peotone Elementary
School’s Continuous School Improvement Plan. Mr. Uthe made a
motion and Mrs. Thatcher seconded the motion, and a roll call vote was
taken and the following members answered aye (7): Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Uthe,
Mrs. Thatcher, Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Moe, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Douglas

and no nays.

Dr. Charles Vitton addressed and discussed with the Board Peotone
Elementary School’s Continuous School Improvement Plan.

ISBE will need to approve plan.

Grants available to help because of underperforming summative
designation.

$15,000 for FY20 approved for professional development and planning.
FY20-21 will reapply for funds - $30,000.00 technology.

Will need to be sure monitoring is submitted to the state.

VVV VYV

REPORT NO. 83:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE COPIER AND PRINT
MANAGEMENT PROPOSAL.

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the Copier and Print
Management Proposal. Mr. Uthe made a motion and Mrs. Thatcher seconded
the motion, and a roll call vote was taken and the following members answered
aye (7): Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Thatcher, Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Moe,

Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Douglas and no nays.

Dr. Vitton reported to the Board that our contract expires in November 2020 and
we will replace five of our workhorse copiers. The District will own all other
copiers in district in- November 2020. We as a District will be just paying
maintenance and the copiers should last four years before their replacement.

Contract expires in November of 2020.

Efficient plus cost savings.

Replace five of the work horse copy machines.

We will own all other copiers in District in November 2020.

Just paying maintenance and should last four years before replacement.
Contract starts in June instead of November - a savings of $160,000.00
over four years for the District.

VVVVVYY



REPORT NO. 84:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF SCIENCE ADOPTION FOR
KINDERGARTEN THROUGH EIGHTH GRADE.

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the Science Adoption for
Kindergarten through Eighth Grade for the District. Mr. Uthe made a motion
and Mrs. Thatcher seconded the motion, and a roll call vote was taken and the
following members answered aye (7): Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Thatcher,
Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Moe, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Douglas and no nays.

Dr. Charles Vitton addressed and discussed with the Board the Science Adoption
for Kindergarten through Eighth Grade.

Science has been outdated and not aligned to State standards.
K-5 has adopted Building Blocks of Science by Carolina Biological
Six year license- digitally updated.

Grades 6-8 has adopted Elevate Science by Pearson.

Funds were included in FY21 budget.

Next year K-5 social studies curriculum.

VVVVVYY

REPORT NO. 85:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF FINAL 2019-2020 SCHOOL CALENDAR.

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the Final 2019-2020 School
Calendar for the District. Mr. Uthe made a motion and Mrs. Thatcher seconded
the motion, and a roll call vote was taken and the following members answered
aye (7): Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Thatcher, Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Moe, Mr.

Bettenhausen, Mr. Douglas and no nays.



REPORT NO. 86: ADDENDUM TO THE APPROVAL OF PERSONNEL
FOR ACTION: (Additions are in Bold and Underline)
(*Contingent upon receipt and evaluation and
employment documentation required
by the District and the lllinois State Board of
Education®*)

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the Certified and Classified
Personnel for the District. Mr. Uthe made a motion and Mrs. Thatcher
seconded the motion, and a roll call vote was taken and the following members
answered aye (7): Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Thatcher, Mrs. Becker,

Mrs. Moe, Mr. Bettenhausen, Mr. Douglas and no nays.

CERTIFIED STAFF
EMPLOYMENT:
e Brandon Owens - PHS - Assistant Principal and Athletic Director (effective

date of 07/01/2020).

RESIGNATION:
e Robert Benck - PHS - Science Teacher (effective date of 05/26/2020).
e Robert Benck - PHS - Assistant Track Coach (effective date of
05/26/2020).
» Robert Benck - PHS - Head Cross Country Coach (effective date of
05/26/2020).
e Elizabeth Upton - PHS - Junior Varsity Scholastic Bowl Coach
(effective date of 06/02/2020).
e James Nealon - PHS - Technical Director (fall and spring).
(effective date of 06/03/2020).
e James Nealon - PHS - Skills USA (effective date of 06/03/2020).

RESIGNATION (Continued):
e Katie Tapak - PHS - Math Teacher - (effective date of 06/09/2020).
o Katie Tapak - PHS - Sophmore Class Sponsor (effective date of

06/09/2020).

LEAVE OF ABSENCE:
e Ashley McDonald - PES - Kindergarten Teacher - Maternity Leave
(effective date of 08/17/2020 and a tentative return date of 11/30/2020).

CLASSIFIED STAFF
EMPLOYMENT:
e Roxanne Santori - PHS - Overnight Custodian (effective date of
06/15/2020).




RELEASE OF EMPLOYMENT:
e DeMario Baines - Transportation - Bus Driver (effective date of
06/15/2020).

RESIGNATION:
e Amanda Spiess - PHS - Competitive Dance - Head Coach (effective date
of 05/31/2020).
e Greg Goberville - PHS - Head Wrestling Coach - (effective date of

06/09/2020).
e Kody Goberville - PHS - Assistant Wrestling Coach - (effective date
of 06/12/2020).
FOR DISCUSSION:

Technology Deployment Plan:

Dr. Vitton shared information regarding initial thoughts on technology integration
for the 2020-2021 school with the intent to support regular classroom instruction
and the likelihood of continued remote learning due to mandated school closures.

Home Technology Survey:
Here are a few notable points:

- Atotal of 305 surveys were submitted (approximately a 30% family return
rate - which is statistically significant).

- There was relatively equal representation of families with students in each
of the grade levels.

- Approximately 92% of respondents claim that they have reliable Internet in
the home.

- Approximately 74% of respondents claim they will have “sufficient
technology to participate” in all of their courses if we end up in remote
learning once again in the fall of 2020. | do have some concern with this
response and its relatively high percentage — the remote learning during
the 4™ quarter of this school year was more of a “stop gap” to get us
through the remainder of the spring. It is likely that the expectations for
instructional rigor and student engagement from ISBE will significantly
increase in the fall if, in fact, we don't return to a normal school schedule.

- | found the responses from the open-ended question in #7 very
interesting. As we know, every family’s situation is unique — and the
responses to this question simply prove that point.

Supply Chain:
| have been in contact with several vendors regarding cost proposals and supply

chain availability of student technology devices. The biggest challenge here is, in
fact, the supply chain. School districts across the country are now vying for
devices in light of this current year's mandated closures, the unknowns related to
the fall of 2020, and increased revenue for technology due to the CARES Act.
Most of these devices are made in China, and although their production has
rebounded significantly in the past few weeks, there is still a backlog from when
the country was under lockdown.



After having discussions with some of our internal technology team members, as
well as other tech administrators, | have sought out information on 11.6”
Chromebooks that can withstand daily transport and use by students.
Additionally, for our students at grades K-2 it would be best to incorporate a
Chrome tablet so that all devices are working under the same platform — this
makes security and device management much more manageable.

At this time, the only way to get “in line” for devices is to submit a purchase order
and wait for shipments to reach our shores. The longer we wait, the less likely
we would receive anything for the fall term.

Approximate Projected Costs:

1150 students (grades 3-12) x $320 (device, software, storage) = $368,000
250 students (grades K-2) x $320 (device, software, storage) = $80,000
Total: 1400 students (K-12) x $320 = $448,000

Funding Options:

Anticipated CARES (Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act) federal
funding based on Title |, Part A allocation: $89,407. ISBE released this grant
application (Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief Act) on May
18" and | am currently working on completing this for submission.

Possible reallocation of PTO donation in April 2020 of $15,000 (originally towards
a PES and PIC cart of Chromebooks).

Possible use of the FY21 PES School Improvement Grant (SIG) 1003(g):
$30,000.

Use of FY21 STRLP (State Technology Revolving Loan Program): $70,000
(maximum allowable that can be borrowed in FY21 based on student enroliment
at PHS x $150 — to be paid back with 2% interest over three years). STRLP
(both student counts and eligible purchases) for FY21 is only for grades 9-12.
The STRLP application does not come out until after June 1%t and the earliest we
could get the loan award would be September or December.

Possible donation from the Peotone Educational Foundation

TOTAL possible funding from considerations listed above: $204,407 (requiring
approximately an additional $244,000 of local funds).

The Board will have a special board meeting on Thursday, June 18, 2020 at
6:00 p.m. at Peotone High School, Media Center to appove the 1:1 Technology
Deployment Plan for the District.



ADMINISTRATION REPORTS:

Mr. Steve Stein, Superintendent, reported to the Board that he received
Several FOIAs this month. One from Matt Hoffman regarding custodial staff;
CBA; ABC7 Chicago regarding enrollment numbers; and five FOIAs from James
Bowden, one for registration/course fees 2013-2020, Steve Stein and Charles
Vitton contracts(denied-already received these contracts); Number of graduates
at Peotone High School; CSC -Fire Alarm Costs; and All documents pertaining to
the five year facilities plans for the District.

Mr. Trevor Moore, Chief School Business Official, reported to the Board that
the business office is wrapping up the 2020 fiscal year that ends June 30th. lItis
expected that the year-end financials will come in quite a bit different than
budgeted due to the unexpected changes from COVID. The early school closure
means that certain consumables like supplies and utilities are probably going to
come in under budget. Additionally, due to Will County allowing for an extension
to pay the first property tax installment, revenues are likely to be lower than
budgeted because they won't be in by the end of June. This demonstrates how
budgeting a best estimate at one point is in time. When the amended budget
was presented to the Board in March, nobody could have anticipated any of

these events.

Mr. Moore has begun discussions with the auditors to figure out how best to
complete the audit with the current health situation. They are planning to do as
much as possible remotely and come in for one day to check cash deposits and
check payroll records. They are very pleased with how prepared we were to keep
the business office running smoothly during the school closures. They also
appreciate that we are in a place where we can give them remote access to our
financial software to make reviewing invoices much easier. Mr. Moore provided
special recognition to Hillary Houberg and Stephanie Bonnema for their
willingness to go above and beyond last summer with workflow improvements
that made working from home possible. Hillary was able to keep payroll on track
during the closure and Stephanie stayed on top of all our bills and made sure the
Board received bills to approve just as timely as always. Without their extra
efforts to improve the workflow, we could be in a place where we were past due
on invoices and not ready to close out the fiscal year.

The 2021 budget is continuing to be developed with the administrative team.
There are many unknowns and moving targets right now. Once we know what
school attendance will look like in the fall, some more accurate projections can
be made and the budget will start to come together. The budget will likely be
presented to the Board at the August board meeting and approved in September,
after being on display for at least 30 days.

Will County is planning to make the third property tax distribution later in the
week. We will have a better idea how many people have delayed making their
first payment and how it affects our cash flow then.

9



Mr. Jason Spang, Principal of Peotone High School, reported to the Board
that Peotone High School would like to recognize a number of individuals who
helped out with the tremendous planning that it took to pull off Graduation 2020.
Sue Bartels, Kathy Derkacy, Marlene Murray, David Church, Wendy Bean,

Don Swanson, Amanda Whiteside, Nikki Phelps, Charles Vitton, Steve Stein,
Meri Rietmen, Beth Upton, The Old Mill Soccer Association for supplying the
tents used on Graduation Day, The Athletic Booster Club for purchasing the
Pixellot Cameras so we could Live Stream the event, George Macias (MDI
Securities) for installing those cameras, Bill from the Image Group in Bradley,
Werner’s Landscaping and Green Arbor for making our campus absolutely
beautiful on Graduation Day. Others include Chris Russel for covering the event
for us for the Peotone Vedette, our Peotone 207U Buildings and Grounds for
setting up and tearing down for the event, our PHS Custodians for making the
inside the building look absolutely magnificent, The Peotone Police Department
(Nick Kovar and Dan Stankus) who helped with parking for the day, our Peotone
207U Administrators and BOE Vice President, Mr. Rick Uthe, for giving the
Graduation speech from the Board of Education, and all our presenters including
the Peotone American Legion, Tammy Hoffman and Chris Bowden. It was an
honor to recognize all our seniors in a way that included every family member
possible.

Peotone High School would also like to recognize our seniors and their post-
secondary plans. Out of all our senior graduates, 35% are enrolled into a four-
year University, 35% enrolled into a junior college of some sort, 5% enrolled into
the United States Military, and 25% began their careers in the job force.
Congratulations to all seniors in their future endeavors!

Mrs. Wendy Bean, Assistant Principal of Peotone High School, reported to
the Board that we did several days of textbook returns. Students who were not
able to come on those days can bring textbooks and any other school property to
the main office between 7:30 a.m. and 3:00 p.m. We are allowing all returned
property to sit for two weeks before it is handled by staff.

I will be moving my office to PJHS in the next few days which is bittersweet. |
have enjoyed my time tremendously at PHS and I'm comforted by knowing that |
will only be a few blocks away, I'll still be a part of the Peotone team, and I'll be
back in the building often. I'm really looking forward to getting to know the PJHS
staff, hopefully in person!

Scott Wenzel, Principal of Peotone Junior High School, reported to the Board
that report cards ort Cards and any summer information for next school year was
mailed home to families. Master Schedule is 90% completed. We are ready to
commit and begin working on individual schedules. Ms. Jones deserves much of
the credit for working on the Power School side of the master schedule.
Custodians and Maintenance have been doing a wonderful job of cleaning,

10



repairing, and making the building look nice. School supply turn in is gone well.
As of right now, we are waiting for around 45 families to still return supplies.

| have reached out to those families twice since the original turn in date.

And the end of the year reporting is now complete.

Mrs. Carole Zurales, Principal of Peotone Elementary, reported to the Board
that the PES “Send off to Summer” Parade was a lot of fun on May 22nd. It was
wonderful for all the staff, students, and families to get to see each other before
summer began and it provided some closure to the end of the year. During our
yearbook pick up and library book drop off on June 1, we also gave every student
a new book for the summer. We are currently doing our PES Summer Reading
and Math Challenge. | have challenged the students to read 1,000 books and
complete 1,000 math activities this summer as a building. We have invited our
incoming kindergartners to participate in the reading portion of the challenge
too!l There are weekly raffles and we are hanging cut outs for each book and
math activity in the front windows of PES to display our progress towards our

goal.

Mrs. Amy Loy, Director of Special Services, reported to the Board that we
have started our Extended School Year session for students that have this need
documented in their IEP. Extended School Year is being held remotely for the
safety of our students and staff. Mrs. Loy echoed the sentiments that Mr. Moore
shared about the efficiency of the Business Office, specifically Stephanie
Bonnema and the help and diligence provided during the COVID pandemic and
our ability to remotely approve invoices and keep accurate records.

Mrs. Loy shared that she is also spending time preparing for the future school
year, and researching ideas and approaches to potential options for 2020-2021

school year.

Mr. Dave Osborne, Director of Buildings and Grounds, reported to the Board
that in an effort to be as touch-free as possible when we return to school, we are
looking into a few different things:

1. Installing nine more water bottle filling stations in four buildings.
These cost about $1,000 per unit.

2. Touchless hand towel dispensers, four or five touchless sanitizer
dispensers on stands for the HS and Jr High, and open top garbage cans.

3. Checking into motion detectors for areas with light switches. This will
not only eliminate another touch point, it will have the added benefit of
lights not being on in unoccupied areas.

4. Hiring four new daytime custodians that will wipe down and disinfect
surfaces during the day when students and staff are here, they would also
be available to help out the daytime custodians if needed. We'll also need
to order the equipment that they'll need; carts, cleaning supplies,
chemicals and sprayers, PPE, training, etc.

11



Mrs. Jennifer Haag, Director of Transportation, reported to the Board that we
are working with the tech department to get Power School and our routing
system integrated. We have summer cleaning starting, making sure buses will
be thoroughly cleaned for the beginning of the year. | will be checking to see
ways to look at social distancing on the buses and ways to set that up. | hope to
get the driveway fixed and some changes made to the parking lot so we can add
more parking for employees.

Mrs. Terry Wuske, Director of Food Services, reported to the Board that the
food service has closed all the cafeterias for the summer break. We were able to
serve 1489 meals to students during the COVID-19 drive thru service from

March 17, 2020 - June 1, 2020. | attended a conference meeting with our
Northern lllinois Independent Purchasing Cooperative regarding the food and
supply bids for the 2020-2021 school year. Have been viewing webinars due to
the ILSNA cancellation of our conference this year.

Mr. Ruben Suarez, Director of Technology, reported to the Board that we are
still collecting tech on loan from remote learning. Cleaning up hard drives and
removing unneeded accounts from lab a media center computers. Preparing to
do necessary software updates to PC's and planning for 1:1 deployment.

EXECUTIVE SESSION:

At 7:57 p.m., Mrs. Robinson asked for a motion to move to adjourn the regular
Board meeting and move into Executive Session and stated that there will not be
any action following the closed executive session tonight. Mr. Uthe made a
motion and Mrs. Thatcher seconded the motion to move the Board to meet in
Executive Session for the purpose of discussing the appointment, employment,
compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees or
legal counsel; collective negotiating matters; student disciplinary cases and other
matters relating to individual students; pending, probable, or imminent litigation;
security procedures, school building safety and security, and the use of
personnel and equipment to respond to an actual, a threatened, or a reasonable
potential danger to the safety of employees, students, staff, the pubic or public
property. On a roll call vote, the following members answered aye (7):

Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Thatcher, Mrs. Becker, Mr. Bettenhausen,

Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Douglas and no nays.

12



RETURN TO OPEN SESSION:

At 8:08 p.m. President Robinson asked for a motion to return to open session of
the regular board meeting. Mr. Uthe made a motion for the Board to return to Open
Session of the Regular Board meeting. Mrs. Thatcher seconded the motion and a
roll call vote was taken and the following members answered aye (7): Mrs.
Robinson, Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Moe, Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Thatcher, Mr. Bettenhausen and

Mr. Douglas.

The Board discussed the Governor and ISBE and their guidance for the fall. Phase
one, what will be permissible. Thought that giving each school own decisions in
accordance with CDC. A likely hybrid model might be Mondays and Tuesdays
A-L, Wednesdays and Thursdays, K-Z and on Fridays have remote learning.

Peotone High School’s structure is a bit easier because of the nature of students’
age and such.

Transportation Webinar from Fairbanks 12 biggest - 79,000 kids a day.

Texas 71 passenger bus if you have to socially distant only twelve kids.
Will transportation guidance change waivers to go from 1% to 4 miles minimum?

The Union will want to know the specifics of working conditions, and would like to
have involvement in the planning process for the fall.

Workman’s Compensation
FMLA

ADJOURNMENT:
At 8:34 p.m. President Robinson asked for a motion to adjourn the regular board

meeting. Mr. Uthe made a motion to adjourn the regular board meeting and
Mrs. Thatcher seconded the motion and a roll call vote was taken and the
following members answered aye (7): Mrs. Becker, Mrs. Thatcher, Mrs.
Robinson, Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Moe, Mr. Douglas, Mr. Bettenhausen and no nays.

Tara Robinson, President Jennifer Moe, Secretary

13



= E cUSD 2070

BOARD OF EDUCATION - SPECIAL BOARD MEETING MINUTES
OF THURSDAY, JUNE 18, 2020 AT 6:00 P.M.
AT PEOTONE HIGH SCHOOL - MEDIA CENTER

*This Special Board Meeting was conducted via a teleconference call. Present in the Media Center
at Peotone High School were President, Mrs. Tara Robinson, Vice President, Mr. Richard Uthe,
Secretary, Mrs. Jennifer Moe, Trustee Mr. Roger Bettenhausen, Trustee Paul Douglas, Mr. Steve
Stein, Dr. Charles Vitton, Mr. Don Swanson and Mrs. Cathy Cuculich. Trustee Jody Thatcher, and
Trustee Jodi Becker were not present for tonight’s special board meeting.*

CALL TO ORDER:

At 6:01 p.m. President Robinson called the special board meeting to order and
requested all who are present to please stand and recite the Pledge of
Allegiance. A roll call was taken and the following members answered aye (5):
Mrs. Tara Robinson, Mr. Richard Uthe, Mr. Roger Bettenhausen, Mrs. Jennifer
Moe, Mr. Paul Douglas and no nays. Mrs. Jody Thatcher and Mrs. Jodi Becker
were not present for the special board meeting of June 18, 2020.

OPPORTUNITY FOR VISITORS TO SPEAK:

Mrs. Julie Widinski, of Manhattan, IL, Co-President of PTO, called in tonight
to address the Board about the Technology Deployment Plan. Mrs. Widinski
stated that she is in full support of the 1:1 Technology Deployment Plan for
District, technology devices for every student. Mrs. Widinski also stated that she
has heard from several parents. One parent expressed that with this plan we will
have equity in education for all students of the District. Another parent stated
that with this plan in place, remote learning will be easier for the teachers, staff,
students and parents all using the same devices. Another parent stated that
having this plan in place, would be attractive to young families looking for a
school district for their children. In closing, Mrs. Widinski said that she is an
advocate for the 1:1 Technology Plan that is up for approval by the Board tonight.
President Robinson and the Board thanked Mrs. Widinski for calling in for the
meeting tonight and also for the information she has provided to the Board.

President Robinson reported at the regular board meeting on June 15th, the
Board along with Mr. Stein and Dr. Vitton had a lengthy discussion regarding
implementing the 1:1 Technology Deployment Plan for the District. Dr. Vitton
reviewed several options in depth with the Board, to ready us for the upcoming
school year, and explained what the school year might look like. President
Robinson reported that our responsibility as a Board, is to give all of our students
in every grade, every opportunity to learn and succeed in school by providing
them with devices needed and support for these devices to have a great school
year, whether we are in school or remote learning.

15



President Robinson asked if Dr. Vitton can please provide a brief review of his
presentation that he gave to the Board at the June 15, 2020 regular board

meeting.

Dr. Vitton reported that with the current pandemic, we do not know now what the
2020-2021 school year will look like, and based on the Governor's Restore
lllinois plan, we will likely not be out of Phase 4 for quite some time. This will
result in major changes to the landscape of the next school year. It would be
prudent at this time to take advantage of the one-time funding through the
CARES (Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security) Act, Title | SIG
1003(a), and donations from the PTO, and other funding sources to engage the
District in a 1:1 technology deployment that will both further engage students in
the classroom and also provide instructional supports at home if in fact further
school closures are required.

Dr. Vitton reported that he sent out a survey to families regarding remote learning
at home. The surveys showed that 92% of our families had reliable internet, and
about 8% of our families do not have reliable internet. The survey also showed
that 74% of our families believed they had the technology needed for the remote
learning. Some families were using their work computers for their students’
remote learning. Some families were sharing their home computers with several

children.

The District will be purchasing 250 Chrome Tablets for Grades K-2 and 1150 Dell
Chromebooks for Grades 3-12. Dr. Vitton also reported that with the addition of
these new devices and software, the District will need to add one additional tech
support personnel to support the devices, the hardware and staff.

Dr. Vitton reported that we need to order the devices as soon as possible,
because the supply chain will get weaker and weaker as more states start to
have guidance from their governors. If we order now, we can have the devices to
the District by the middle of July. Once we have the devices, it will take several
weeks to process the devices and get them ready for the students. All devices
will have security software that will run through our security software and IP
address. We are also looking at a higher level of filtering of security software to
meet all federal guidelines.

President Robinson thanked Dr. Vitton for his review of the 1:1 Technology
Deployment Plan for the District.

President Robinson asked the Board if they had any questions for Dr. Vitton
regarding the Plan, and the Board responded no.

le



REPORT NO. 87:
FOR ACTION: 1:1 TECHNOLOGY DEPLOYMENT PLAN

President Robinson asked for a motion to approve the 1:1 Technology
Deployment Plan for the District. Mrs. Moe made a motion and Mr. Uthe
seconded the motion and a roll call vote was taken and the following members
answered aye (5): Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Moe, Mr. Douglas,

Mr. Bettenhausen and no nays. Mrs. Becker and Mrs. Thatcher were not
present for the special board meeting of June 18, 2020.

ADJOURNMENT:
At 6:58 p.m. President Robinson asked for a motion to adjourn the regular board

meeting and reported that there will not be a closed executive session meeting
tonight. Mr. Uthe made a motion to adjourn the regular board meeting and
Mrs. Moe seconded the motion and a roll call vote was taken and the following
members answered aye (5): Mrs. Robinson, Mr. Uthe, Mrs. Moe, Mr. Douglas,
Mr. Bettenhausen and no nays. Mrs. Becker and Mrs. Thatcher were not
present for the special board meeting of June 18, 2020.

Tara Robinson, President Cathy Cuculich, Reporter

17



ADMINISTRATION
Mr. Steve Stein
Superintendent

Dr. Charles Vitton
Assistant Superintendent

Mr. Trevor Moore
Chief School Business Official

Mrs. Amy Loy
Special Education

BOARD OF EDUCATION
Tara Robinson
President

Richard Uthe
Vice President

Jennifer Moe
Secretary

Jodi Becker
Trustee

Roger Bettenhausen

Trustee

Paul Douglas
Trustee

Jody Thatcher
Trustee

PEOTONE
CUSD 207U

To: Board of Education

From: Trevor]. Moore, Chief School Business Official
RE: TREASURER’'S MONTHLY REPORT (JUNE 2020)

Date:  July 8, 2020

The attached Treasurer’s monthly report is a summary of the district’s starting fund
balance, monthly receipts, monthly expenses, and ending fund balance for the month of
June 2020. This applies to the fiscal year ending June 30, 2020.

This report is presented to you for your approval and action at the July 20, 2020 Board
of Education Meeting,.

[s/
Trevor ]J. Moore Tara Robinson
Chief School Business Official Board President
Peotone CUSD 207U Peotone CUSD 207U
Scot A. Carder Jennifer Moe
Treasurer Board Secretary
Peotone CUSD 207U Peotone CUSD 207U

18



ZUTOV'TEI'ET S B9LECY S 6BOVI'6ZZ S T19'PLEBESE S . 898Z6'E S SPLEL'GSE S BIELL'ES6 S BYZISOPE'T S 9L0GDWEE'T S 63 V0L99L'S S 070 ‘0€ 3unr - sdue(eg puny
(19°005'6T1'7) ¢ 16'SS $ (95'89T°9TT) $ (E8'VT6'LLOE) ¢ TS'EF $ 2T'8E0'ST S €TPTe'esz $ {€£'651°088) $ 60°T0T'89L $ 8¥'v6L068 S a1e( 03 Jeaj saunTiPuadxg
fw_ucjv 13AQ SINUBAIY SS23x3
€L°T06°0VC'ST $ TLISTY S SV608'SYE $ bb'662'1L9°S $ 9T'S88‘E S ET660°THT $ SP'6S5°'S0L $ TZ'899'028'C $ 19'886°S9S  $ IHOTH'9/8Y ¢ 6T0T ‘T Anf - saouejeg puny
CUTOV'IET'EL S B9/EZ¥ S 680V9'6ZZ $ T9WLEGRST S B9BT6E S SELET'6ST $ B9'ELLEB6 S BV ZISOW6'L S OLO060WEE'T S 68V0L99LG & 0Z0z ‘0€ aunf - saduejeq puny
6,°600'580'9 S 0T0 S 0590T'S S 6ES6 S CE0 S 99'62S°TET $ SLTTSVBY § OV'9L0'68ST S €0ZLLULTY  $ tS9S0SSHE ¢ YIuoW sainyipuadx3
(43pun) J9AQ sanuaAay ssIX3
= s - s - s - s - s - s - s - S & S S si3jsuel]
(Lziv9'sst't) § - s - s - S - $ (06'910'ep) $ (sozeszs) ¢ - $ (829z'12T)  $ (zv'ss8L'1Le)  § sjuBWasIngsia
90'/S9'€LT’L  § 0Z0 S 0S'90T's S 6E'SH6 S TEOo S 95°9pS'S/T $ ERVOT'LES $ OV'9L0'68ST $ O06VE0'6ES S 96 THROZY'Y S s3d1a39y
EE'T6E'9E0'L S SYLEC'Y S BEVESYIT $ TT6TLY'8EST S 9E'BT6E S 6L°£09'9ZT $ E6'0ST'66Y S SO9EYTSE S E€L'BIE9T6 ¢ SEVYOTIET $ 6TOT ‘T€ AR - S93UB|Rg PUNY
A31IN39G
jelol Aisjes MO) ysed Supjiopy  spaloud [endey |lenos/yuswainay uoneuodsues)  s3dIAIAG 193g ueuauIeW euoijesnpl un
3 UOIJUBARI 3114 : 4 : N d l : g suonjesado fevol P -
fedpiuny
(06) (03) (0z) (09) (0s) (ot) (o€) (02) (o1)
0202 ‘o€ aunr
Aewuwng jepueuly
NL0Z @sn) 3uojoag
1407

0202/8/L uo paiedalg



Ti01

%0000'0
700007001

U8'SST'VZE'ET S 6T'EE8 €9°7SE'ETZEET S

- s - - $
€V TSS'ST S £90 9,°0SS'ST S
LOETY'SETTT S V9°LOV EV'STO'SETTT S
v1°L82°C S 110 £0'£82°C S
89°'L€T'Y $ 0zo 8V LET'Y S
05'989'990'c $ (LS'vIv €6'T92'990°C S

SJUDLWIISOAU)

(¥4dV %ST°0-50°0) S3UN020Y jueg Sulieag 1sa4)u)

01]0J10d J0 uonsodwo)

|elol
SUON
SJUBWIISAAU|

pund 1sasdwi) :asodind
UdV %S0°0 1B 3s2431u|
(E€T04) Jueg 1sompIA 15114

suopesadp pun4 |eiauay :asoding
HdY %S0°0 18 15993
(S2104) dueg 1sampip 15414

Buipuads xa|4 aaAojdwi3 :asoding
Hd¥ %50°0 1. 152491u|
(909T+) jueg 1sampiA 15114

pun4 Alajes pue aJl4 :asodingd

HdV %S0°0 18 1sa1au|
(9££¥+) ueg 1sompIN 35a14

S9AIDSY pun4 |elauan :asoding

YdV %SZ°0 1e 15a131u|
(06T4) 3sn41 pue yueg Ajunwwo? Isii4

SUN0Y yueg

elol

1s2493uj |ejol

Jediduld |e3oL

0Z0Z ‘o€ auny
SIUBWIISAAU) Jo Alewwing

NL0Z asn) suojodd

uondudsaq

20

020z/8/. uo paledaid



%Iy 05 I8 V61'9S6'L S 9¥'6/0'Se8' L S 8T VLT'I8L'ST S 96'ETT'687'9 S
%00°0 - S . S - S A1ayes 1 uonuanaid il (06) - S
% 0S 7€'8£T9 S TS'SET9 S EQELETT S Hol (08) 00°880°S S
%ZY'0S ¥8'85 $ 07'SLS S Y009T'T S ysed Supiom (02} 00°LLY S
%00°0 . S ) s - S 5109014 jende (0g) - S
%2y 05 96'127'STT S S8I'S/9TIT S ¥I°L68°9CY S Andas epos/iudwainay (edpuniy (0S) ST'9ES'SLT =
%ZY 05 87°€0L'8S€E S L6'T6LTSE S STS6VTITL S uoneuodsues) (0y) 97'095°C67 S
%ZY"0S OL'VOE'8Y6'T ¢ O0EL6T'9T6'T $ 0020Sv98'c  $ S90IAIRS 3994 (0€) 9t'LP0'63S'T S
%y 05 06'€1S26S S [0°29928S S L6'08T'SSTT  $ ddueuajuley g suonesado (0Z) SY'SEE'/8Y
%Zh0S €8£79'6Z8'Y $ TTLEO0SL'Y S S0'S99'6/56 ¢ £€9'690'6£6'c S
%TY'0S 67'€69TY S 16686l S 0Ob'ER9P8 3 uonednp3 |enads £0°TZ8'VE S
%ZY 05 ¥8v8S S 07SLS S Y0'09T‘T S ases 00°LLY S
%08 0S'6VE'98LY $ TT'CLY'LOLY $ 19Te8'sév's  $ le|n3ay 09'TLL'E06'E S
leuofieanp3 (0T)
9%°'6L0'G28‘L $ 96'€ETT'68Y'9 S
alA
9}e IPUIIX uo
199|103 03  3133]j0) 03 Aduejeg - m>_“uw e10 =”on_ “mm_o punj st £m n__uuo
aSe3u2i0g PaAlRI3Yy €101 3 V [e1oL 1y1 s1diaaay
0202 ‘o€ aung
Awuno) jiim - suon23||0) ANaT xe) 6T0Z
NL0Z asn) auojoad

¢iot 0Z0z/8/L uo paJedald



22

%00°00T 80°00L Y S - S 80°00LF S - S
%000 - s - s - S Aajes 3 uonuanaid 44 (06) - S
%00°00T 69°€ s - S 69°¢ S Ho) (08) - S
%00°00T 0] s - $ SE€0 S yseD upliom (0L) - S
%000 - S - S - S s1oafoud jeude) (09) = S
%00°'00T 89'/2T s - S 89/71T S Andag [eppos/iuswainay [eddiuniy (0S) - S
%00°00T rere s - S wrere S uoneyodsues] (of) - S
%00°'00T ZETHTT s - S TEWLT S $921A13S 1993 (0€) - S
%00°'00T ¥8'€5€ s - S Pbgese S soueualulely g suonessdo (0g) - S
%00'00T 8/°658'C s - S 8/'658C S - S
%00°00T 87°'SC S - S 879t S uolieanp3 |eadg = S
%00°'00T G0 $ - S S£0 S ases - $
%00"00T ST¥E8'T $ = $ STvEsC $ Jejngay - g
[euoneanp3 (0T)

. ¢ - S
o= 9leq papuag yiuow
POIOI 0} - 33|07 O3 DUILA ) onysrsy fer0L  Junowy 01 pund siy1 sidiaday
a8ejuaniag : _ N :

0202 ‘o€ aunf

tjoe

Auno) aaxexuey - suoda||0) Ara el 6T0Z
NL0Z asSnd duol0dd

0¢0¢/8/L uo paiedaid



1401

80°'T06'80€ S
= 3 sAep otz ueyy Jaiealn
= S (0] 742 A 14
- S 0TZ-18T
= S 08T-TST
- S 0ST-1ZT
S6'8EY'C S 0Z1-16
- S 06-19
= S 09-1¢
€1°79v'90€ S 0€-0
Suipueasing sheqg
80°T06'80€ $ [e10] Juern
4" 020z/81/9 16°0T.80T S uoleanp3 |eads - uoneyodsuel) - OTSE
41 020Z/81/9 YT 18€'9€T ) [BUOI3eJ0A pue JeNS3Y - uoneodsuel] - 0OSE
4 0z0z/81/9 S6'8€'T S
L6 0z0z/sz/¢ S6'8EYC S uoleanp3 IaAuq - 0LE€
49 020¢/81/9 €0'TE6']S S uonnn) Aujioe4 seald - *p3 jerads - 00TE
HRUEISING aleq J4ayono, n 3
sheq 40 JoquinN 1eq JaYInoA unowy aweN weidold
0202 ‘O€ aunf

J9jjo3dwo) Aq Suissadoid Suniemy siaysnop
2)epdn Suipung ajels
N£0Z asn) sunjoad

23

0Z0z/8/L uo pasedaiy



€ Jo T 98eq

%S0°L
%8¢E°0
%CEC
%SC°06

%88°€
%8€°0
%0€'T
%00'1Y
%SS'T
%T0°T
%08°0C
%EI'T
%€8°9T
%C9'TT
a8ejuadiad

0202/8/L uo paiedaly

BIV'LT

6.£°929'89T

TE'S68TT
00°'0%9
08'€06'€
L9°(8T'CST

W W N W

6£'929'891

TE'SES9
00°0tv9
SL'E6TT
09'TH¥1'69
05°£09C
SO'0TL'T
§5°2L0'sE
0S°28LC
70'T8£'82
0S°265°6T
Suipueising Junowy

RV B Ve Ve SV AR Vo ARV NV RV Ve T

Sujpuelising uaaly

994 3s1n0)
qnpd
RAEUR
uojjeslsiSay

994 951n0)
qnp
M9y
uoljessi8ay
934 951n0)
By
uoneJisisay
934 954n0)
uoijesisi8ay
uoijel1sigay

994 Jo adAL

le1o}
lesoy
lero]
[e1ol

0¢0¢Z-6T0C
0¢0z-610T
0¢0z-6107
0¢0z-6102
610¢-810¢
610Z-810¢
610¢-810¢C
8T0¢-£10C
8T0¢-LT0C
Joljse3 pue £L102-9T0C
JeaA [ooYds

934 jo adA] Aq |ds 10day aa4 Suipuersing

24



€40 7 a8ed

%999
%9€°€T
%9181
%91t

%88'€
%8¢€°0
%0€'1
%00°'TY
%SST
%10'1T
%08°0¢
%EI'T
%€8°9T

%C9'1T
98ejuaniad

0202/8/L uo pasedaiqd

%IV'LT

6.£°929'891

£9'0TS'8L
0T"06€'6€
IS'EET'TE
0526561

v UV VN NN

6£°929'89T

2€'5€9°9
0009
SL'E6T'T
09'TVT'69
0S9°209°C
SO0TLT
5§G9'Z/0'sE
0S'252°2
20°'18¢g's¢?
05°¢656T
Suipueising Junowy

RV e S Vs Ve SR Ve AR Ve I VA e A Ve 7 3

8uipueisinQ juadald

|e101
|elo)
|e10l
|el0]

994 951n0)
qn|d
MYy
uopeuysiday
934 9sino)
M3IYY
uonesnsiday
234 951n0)
uoijensiSay
uojjensi8ay

994 jJo adA)

0¢0¢-610Z
610¢-8T0C
810¢-LT0T
L107-9T0¢

070Z-610C
070¢Z-6T0C
0Z0cZ-6102
0¢0z-610C
610¢-810¢
6102-8T0¢
610¢-810¢
810¢-LT0Z
8T0¢-£10C
JallJe3 pue £102-9T0C
Jeaj [ooyds

183, Aq 3|ds 1oday aa4 Suipueising

25



€ 40 € a8ed

%CO'E
%16'SE
%9L°8¢
%ST€T
iZAAY
%CY'T

%671
%8991
%071
%5969
%0€'8
WP1'1T
%LS°0
%61°8
%59°9
%L8'T
%08t
%620
%060
%EE9
%LL'S
%8¢
%81°¢
%9€°0
%18V
%V6'€E
%S0T
%971

WIv'LT

6£'929'89T

020¢/8/1 uo paiedalyd

08'00T‘s
£9°095°09
LS'68Y'8Y
0T'SLTTT
05'T16'6¢
ST'66£°C

6£'929'891

wr NN NN

08°0T0C
79'996°L2
00'506°0Z
0T'0ZL'TT
00'S66°€T
ST'PT6'T
00'556
GS'Z08'ET
SSZIZTT
00'S¥8‘y
00'060°8
00°S8Y
00'07ST
0S°'S/9°0T
7S'0€L'6
00'SP8‘E
0S°79¢‘S
00'ST9
00°/0T'8
0S'T¥99
00'59.°T
00'9%'T

RVART2 20 Ve Ve SV N o NV S Ve SRV 072 V2 BN Vo SR Vo N Vo SRV, R Vo Ve NV 0 MY Y ARV YL Y, Y

a8ejuaniad  Sulpueising Junowy

Suipueising Juadald

»sigq joino
SHd

SHfd

Jld

S3d

A-ald

PUIsIg Jo Ino
SHd

SHfd

Jld

e

A-3.d

PLIsIg J0 1IN0
SHd

SHrd

Jld

S3d

A-31d

»RISIg Jo Ino
SHd

SHfd

Jld

Sad

RUIsIa 40 In0
SHd

SHId

Jld

S3d
uoje’on

jeio]
ie1o0]
|elol
|eloy
|e10)
jelog

070Z-610¢
0T0¢-610¢
020Z-6T0C
020Z-610C
020Z-610¢
020¢-6T0C
6T0Z-8T0C
6T0C-8T0¢C
6T0Z-8T0¢C
6T0Z-810C
6T0C-8T0C
6T0C-810C
8102-£10¢
8T0¢Z-LT0C
810¢-£L10¢
810¢2-£102
8T0¢C-LT0C
JollJe3 pue £10Z-910¢
Jal|iej pue /T0Z-9102
Jaij4e3 pue £T0Z-9T0C
491|4e3 pue £T0Z-9T0C
Jol|le3 pue £102-910¢
Jeaj jooyds

uoneso Aq yjds 11oday aa4 Suipueysing

26



1d¥'d™£d1g7IMG\90UBIJ\8ASOS\SU0J0S\S 1\

020Z/0¢/9 o se Hoday
Zjo | abey

pung

pung

pungd

pund

¥Z's6 00v22'2 006128

66'GL 8%'968'G5 00'208'26Z

9026 LL295'S) 00°S5}'625

18°16 102282 00°68€'SE

oL'86 seSYe'LL 00°ZZY'8e6

G696 16695 SOl 0060+ Gev' s
S6'96 16'695'591 00'504'52P'S

6068 8Cleeeee | 00+0¢8l9C
89°'96 ze'ove'L 00'SPY'or

S6'/2) (ee8rl) 00'LES

gc'o8 Zs'168'9LL 00'810'698

9c'ag £0°066'€S 009/ 'cop

18'se 90'651'26 00°06+'6+9

0£'v6 ov'6Z1's 00°2v0'06

¥6'56 89'866'22 00°156'p95

00 00000 05€ oooooose
000 00°000'05€ 00°000'05€¢

6296 Seecosey . oosecToter
10721 LLbrS'0L 00°986'Gl

L2204 (86'250'2¢) 00°06.'08¥

000 00°000'05 00°000'05

z6°98 ¥2'050'801 00°181'928

(N ¥8'500°v1L 00'¥00'6/€'}

1166 10'2¥6'06 00'8L0'151'Z

2696 ¥0'/€1'06 009/2'v.€'8

18bpng jo

Aougleg
1abpng

19bpng sy

00°02%'¥S
25'506'021
69°285'€LS
6611528
19'9/5'026
Toscoeses
€0'5€5'662'S
Zlolssece
80°b0L'6E

6£6.9

8v'921'25.

16'€12'60%

000
000

_—

co'eze9/8¢l
€T Lpy'se

86'2¥8'L1S

Q

0°0
9.0€L'812
91'866'092'}

€6'520'090'2

96'8€} 82’8

ANAnoy -

Aepno [endeo

s|euajely § sanddng
S9JIAL0G paseyoing
s)ysuag akojdwg
sale|eg

pun4 3d1A18s 1999

s199[q0 19410

pun4 asueuajuiep ' suonesado
juewdinb3 pazijepdes-uoN
s)92fq0 1930

Aepno fenden

sjenalely ® sayddng
Sao1A9§ paseydsing
sjyouag eakojdwrg
sajlejes

pund AuAnoy Juepng pejdLnsay
spelqo 1syo

puny jeuonyesnpg
awdinb3 pazijepdes-uon
s3201q0 19410

Aepno [endes

Slepajely '@ saiddng
S391AI9G PasEYIINg
sjyeuag asakojdury

sauejeg

008

oo

00¢

00z

001
0¢

009
0z

00

009

00S

oo

00¢

00z

27

001
17

009
(14

004
009
00S
ooy
00¢
002

00}

RPOuNN
vondiiasag S

diar. g
0L pungjeuonesnp3

L0Z# ASNJ INOLO3d
WV61:61:6 0202/L0/L0 -paluld

}9)oed pleogq 1o poday dx3g



1d¥'d™£dIg ims\90ueuI\gASOS\aU0}0ad\S 1\:d

pung

pung

pung

pun4

pung

pung

pung

0202/0¢€/9 o se yodoy
Z Jo z abey

|

000
000

o

00

9C'v6
9C'v6

00°004
00001

000
000

|

9e°c6
9€'26

|

60vLL
60'vLL

99'v6
000

05'86

12b6png jo 2,

066602E€ L 00 FC VIS ZC OLVIL6Ec 92
000 000 000

000 000 000

000 000 000

9980V Cl ~ 00vZo9le ¥£ 699602
99'80F'2L 00'v20'912 $£'699'€02

e == ———S
000 000000€Z € 000000eC€E
000 00°000'0£2'e 00°000'0¢2'c

000 000 000

000 000 000
p—— —
85 S0V ve 00 vES6LE P TANT:Y2
85°50t'vZ 00'¥E5'61E A TN
———

62612 GE) 008166V 6L /E158C i
(62'6L2'SE) 008L6'6¥2 6.'/£1'682
TT'L96'66 00vZ1 6671 8L9EL€0L
00°000't 00°000°} 000

62l 00°2Z9L's LL¥80'S

aouereg

18bpng

11bpng usLing

Aoy ‘al A

‘lejol, podey
pung Ajejes pue uojjuasld a4
Kepno |enden
sjyauag eakojdwz
pun4 Juswbpnp pue Aypunwu pojg
S321AJ0G paseyoing
pund yseo Bunjopy
$198q0 19410
pund sjasfold jeuden

s129lq0 J8y30
{voud)
pung aiedipay @ A1inseg [e190§

sjyeueg dakojdwz

(441 pung usweupay jedisuny
sjyauag aakojdwzy

pung uofeuodsuel]

jswdinb3 pazijepdes-uon

s18lqo seu0

002
08

00¢
0L

009
09

IS

00z
0s

00z

004

009

28

1BquIny
nnosoy aIeg

n4 uochepodsuesy

L02#asnNd 3INOLO3d

WV6L61:6 0202/L0/L0 :pajuud

}9)ded plJeog 1o} Loday "dx3



PEOTONE COMMUNITY DISTRICT 207-U

IMPREST FUND
6/30/2020

Balance Brought Forward $ 15,000.00
Receipts
Disbursements S 819.24
10 Ed Fund S 518.59
20 Building S 300.65
30 Debt Service Fund or Fund Group S -
40 Transportation
50 I.M.R.F/ Soc. Sec. Fund
80 Tort Immunity and Judgment Fund S -
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS S 819.24
BALANCE ON HAND JUNE 30, 2020 $ 15,000.00

29



Paid Accounts Payable (Fund Summary)

Printed: 06/30/2020 10:23:29AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 6/1/2020 to 6/30/2020

Fund Code Description
10 Educational Fund
20 Operations & Maintenance Fund

Batch #
601
601

Report Total

Page 1 of 1

Amount
518.59
300.65

$819.24

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP7F.RPT

30



Page 1 of 1

Bills Payable List

Printed: 06/30/2020 10:13:25AM

PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 6/1/2020 to 6/30/2020
Vehdor Npma . 2
P.O.Number  Description 30 Override | Batch # Amount State Account Numbar
JOSTENS INC
PJHS OTHER SUPPORT SERVICES GENERAI 601 518.59  10-2190-410-21
$518.59
READYREFRESH BY NESTLE
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL S 601 2299  20-2540-410-21
$22.99
VERIZON
PIC O & M TELEPHONE 602 2430 20-2540-340-61
CSC O & M TELEPHONE 602 25.36  20-2540-340-51
PHS O & M TELEPHONE 602 2536  20-2540-340-31
PJHS O & M TELEPHONE 602 25.36  20-2540-340-21
PES O & M TELEPHONE 602 25.36  20-2540-340-11
BUS BARN O & M TELEPHONE 602 2536  20-2540-340
O & M TELEPHONE 602 63.28  20-2540-340
O & M TELEPHONE 602 63.28  20-2540-340
$277.66

Report Total . $819.24

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT 31



o7

ADMINISTRATION
Mr. Steve Stein
Superintendent

Dr. Charles Vitton
Assistant Superintendent

Mr. Trevor Moore
Chief School Business Official

Mrs. Amy Loy
Special Education

BOARD OF EDUCATION
Tara Robinson
President

Richard Uthe
Vice President

Jennifer Moe
Secretary

Jodi Becker
Trustee

Roger Bettenhausen
Trustee

Paul Douglas
Trustee

Jody Thatcher
Trustee

1| PEOTONE
—{| GUSD 207U

To: Board of Education

From: Trevor]. Moore, Chief School Business Official

RE: SCHEDULE OF BILLS (JULY 2020)

Date: July 17,2020

The attached Treasurer’s monthly report is a summary of the district’s schedule of bills

to be paid.

This report is presented to you for your approval and action at the July 20, 2020 Board

of Education Meeting.

(10) Educational

(20) Operations & Maintenance

$ 303,814.95

$ 135,470.17

(40) Transportation $ 2,922.76
(80) Tort $ 875.00
Total Bills Payable $ 443,082.88

/s/

Trevor |. Moore
Chief School Business Official
Peotone CUSD 2070

32

Tara Robinson
Board President
Peotone CUSD 207U

Jennifer Moe
Board Secretary
Peotone CUSD 207U



Page 1 of 14

Bills Payable

Printed: 07/17/2020 11:12:28AM

PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 7/1/2020 to 7/31/2020
Vendor Name
P.O. Number Description, _ Override  Batch # ‘Amount State Account Number
AMERICAN SOLUTIONS FOR BUSIN
HEALTH SERV GEN SUP - COVID-19 (NON-FE 10 1,995.00  10-2130-410-92
$1,995.00
AMPLIFIED IT LLC
INFORMATION SERVICES SOFTWARE 10 6,286.00  10-2630-470-92
T $6288.00
AQUA ILLINOIS, INC.
BUS BARN O&M OF PLANT SERVICES WATEI 10 22.67  20-2540-370
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERV WATER/SE 10 18.05 20-2540-370-51
DISTRICT O&M OF PLANT SERVICES WATER 10 18.07  20-2540-370
PES 0&M OF PLANT SERVICES WATER/SEW 10 18.25 20-2540-370-11
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES WATER/SEW 10 18.25  20-2540-370-31
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES WATER/SEV 10 18.25  20-2540-370-21
$113.54
ARNOLD, SHARON
PES BOE SERVICES REIMBURSEMENT OF D 10 250.00  10-2310-222-11
$250.00
AT&T
CSC TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES 10 14055  10-2630-340-51
DISTRICT TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERV 10 14055  10-2630-340
PES TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES 10 280.94  10-2630-340-11
PHS TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES 10 280.94  10-2630-340-31
PIC TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES 10 280.95 10-2630-340-61
PJHS TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES 10 260.94  10-2630-340-21
TECHNOLOGY PURCHASED SERVICES 10 280.44  10-2630-340
T §168531
BALLI, ERIKA
REFUND OF FEES/D.BALLI 10 2000 10-1611
T $2000
BEAUPRES INC
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PROPERTY SER' 10 263.00 40-2550-329
T $263.00
BEECHY, JEAN
REFUND OF FEES/J. BEECHY 10 1750  10-1611
$17.50
BETTENHAUSEN, AMANDA
REFUND OF LUNCH & FEES/S, BETTENHAUS 10 35.85 10-1611
$35.85
BMO HARRIS COMMERICAL CARD
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES 10 29.97  10-2630-410
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 21657 10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 62.25 10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 62.25 10-1110-410-11
PES TEXTBOOKS 10 1,688.00  10-1110-420-11
PJHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 62.25 10-1120-410-21
PJHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 62.25 10-1120-410-21

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT 33



Bills Payable

Printed: 07/17/2020 11:12:28AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 7/1/2020 to 7/31/2020

Vendor Name

P.0. Numbar

Description :
CSC PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES

CSC PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES

CSC PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES

CSC PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES

CSC PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES

CSC PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES

CSC PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES

CSC PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES

CSC PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES

PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES

PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES

PHS TEXTBOOKS

PHS TEXTBOOKS

PHS TEXTBOOKS

PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES

PIC GENERAL SUPPLIES

PIC TEXTBOOKS

SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES

SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES - COVID-19 (N
SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES - COVID-19 (N
PES IMP OF INST SIG (TITLE 1) PROF DEVEL(
PES IMP OF INST SIG (TITLE 1) PROF DEVEL(
PES IMP OF INST SIG (TITLE 1) PROF DEVEL(
PES IMP OF INST SIG (TITLE 1) PROF DEVEL(
PES IMP OF INST SIG (TITLE I} PROF DEVEL(
PES IMP OF INST SIG (TITLE 1) PROF DEVEL(
PES IMP OF INST SIG (TITLE 1) PROF DEVEL(
PES IMP OF INST SIG (TITLE I) PROF DEVEL(
PES IMP OF INST SIG (TITLE 1) PROF DEVEL(
PES IMP OF INST SIG (TITLE 1) PROF DEVEL(
PES IMP OF INST SIG (TITLE 1) PROF DEVELC
PES IMP OF INST SIG (TITLE I) PROF DEVEL(
PJHS IMP OF INST TITLE Il PROF DEVELOPM
PHS IMP OF INST TITLE I PROF DEVELOPME
PHS IMP OF INST TITLE Il PROF DEVELOPME
PHS IMP OF INST TITLE || PROF DEVELOPME
PHS IMP OF INST TITLE Il PROF DEVELOPME
PHS IMP OF INST TITLE || PROF DEVELOPME
PIC IMP OF INST TITLE Il PROF DEVELOPME!
PIC IMP OF INST TITLE || PROF DEVELOPMEI
PIC IMP OF INST TITLE Il PROF DEVELOPME!
PIC IMP OF INST TITLE Il PROF DEVELOPMEI
PIC IMP OF INST TITLE I|l PROF DEVELOPMEI
IMP OF INST TITLE Il PROF DEVELOPMENT
IMP OF INST TITLE Il PROF DEVELOPMENT

Override

Batch #
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10

Amount
222.40
72.00
4317
9.89
15.55
137.07
886.05
208.01
79.90
87.15
87.15
249.50
359.50
492.45
37.34
37.34
909.00
3.49
29.93
161.87
15.16
68.95
23.49
225.00
225,00
328.00
259.00
279.00
279.00
279.00
279.00
279.00
279.00
279.00
279.00
279.00
575.00
259.00
259.00
279.00
545.00
279.00
279.00
279.00
279.00
279.00
279.00
279.00

Page 2 of 14

State Account Number

10-1125-410-51
10-1125-410-51
10-1125-410-51
10-1125-410-51
10-1125-410-51
10-1125-410-51
10-1125-410-51
10-1125-410-561
10-1125-410-51
10-1130-410-31
10-1130-410-31
10-1130-420-31
10-1130-420-31
10-1130-420-31
10-1160-410-61
10-1160-410-61
10-1160-420-61
10-1200-410
10-1200-410
10-1200-410
10-1200-410
10-1200-410-92
10-1200-410-92
10-2210-312-11-93
10-2210-312-11-93
10-2210-312-11-93
10-2210-312-11-93
10-2210-312-11-93
10-2210-312-11-93
10-2210-312-11-93
10-2210-312-11-93
10-2210-312-11-93
10-2210-312-11-93
10-2210-312-11-93
10-2210-312-11-93
10-2210-312-21-98
10-2210-312-31-98
10-2210-312-31-98
10-2210-312-31-98
10-2210-312-31-98
10-2210-312-31-98
10-2210-312-61-98
10-2210-312-61-98
10-2210-312-61-98
10-2210-312-61-98
10-2210-312-61-98
10-2210-312-98
10-2210-312-98

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

34



Bills Payable

Printed: 07/17/2020 11:12:28AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 7/1/2020 to 7/31/2020

Vendor Name:
P.O. Number

BROWN, JENNIFER

\Description

IMP OF INST TITLE IV PROF DEVELOPMENT
IMP OF INST GENERAL SUPPLIES

IMP OF INST GENERAL SUPPLIES

IMP OF INST TITLE | GENERAL SUPPLIES
PES IMP OF INST SIG (TITLE I) PROF DEVEL(
EDUCATIONAL MEDIA SERV GENERAL SUPP
EDUCATIONAL MEDIA SERV GENERAL SUPP
EDUCATIONAL MEDIA SERV GENERAL SUPP
EDUCATIONAL MEDIA SERV GENERAL SUPP
EDUCATIONAL MEDIA SERV GENERAL SUPP
EDUCATIONAL MEDIA SERV GENERAL SUPP
EDUCATIONAL MEDIA SERV GENERAL SUPP
PES EDUCATIONAL MEDIA SERV GENERAL &
FISCAL SERVICES COMMUNICATION

PHS PRINCIPAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL
PHS PRINCIPAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL
DIR OF BUSINESS SUPP SERV PROF DEVEL!
DIR OF BUSINESS SUPP SERV DUES AND FE
DIR OF BUSINESS SUPP SERV DUES AND FE
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI
O&M OF PLANT SERV GEN SUP - COVID-19 (I
O&M OF PLANT SERV GEN SUP - COVID-19 (I
O&M OF PLANT SERV GEN SUP - COVID-18 (I
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES
INFORMATION SERV GEN SUP - COVID-19 (N
INFORMATION SERVICES GEN SUPPLIES
INFORMATION SERVICES SOFTWARE
INFORMATION SERVICES SOFTWARE

PJHS IMP OF INST TITLE Il PROF DEVELOPM
Q&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI
0&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENE
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES

REFUND OF FEES/H. BROWN

Override
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10

Batch #

Amount
50.00
21.29

124.87
440.41
279.00
17.67
21.48
21.66
11.53
323.70
12.84
455.08
13.99
6.95
90.00
370.92
830.00
240.00
340.00
149.99
2,727.38
(43.99)
20.99
329.99
12.99
110.26
8.50
67.20
86.94
35.99
12.00
7,969.85
695.00
279.00
37.95
10.99
2.49
40.99
129.99
11.96
37.94
55.84
63.70
48.31

$30,411.54

53.15

$53.15

Page 3 of 14

State Account Number

10-2210-312-99
10-2210-410
10-2210-410
10-2210-410-97

10-2210-312-11-93

10-2220-410
10-2220-410
10-2220-410
10-2220-410
10-2220-410
10-2220-410
10-2220-410
10-2220-410-11
10-2520-340
10-2410-410-31
10-2410-410-31
10-2510-312
10-2510-640
10-2510-640
20-2540-410
20-2540-410-92
20-2540-410-92
20-2540-410-92
10-2630-410
10-2630-410
10-2630-410
10-2630-410
10-2630-410
10-2630-410
10-2630-410-92
10-2630-410
10-2630-470
10-2630-470

10-2210-312-21-98

20-2540-410

20-2540-410

20-2540-410-11
20-2540-410-31
20-2540-410-31
20-2540-410-31
20-2540-410-51
20-2540-410-61
20-2540-410-61
40-2550-410

10-1611

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

35



Page 4 of 14

Bills Payable

Printed: 07/17/2020 11:12:28AM

PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 7/1/2020 to 7/31/2020
Vendor Name Rk :
P.O. Number Description . ' Override  Batch # Amount State Account Number
BRUNOS TUCKPbINTING INC
CSC O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 9,925.00 20-2540-530-51
DISTRICT OFFICES O & M PURCHASED SER! 10 9,925.00 20-2540-530
$19,850.00
BSN SPORTS
PHS INTERSCHOLASTIC PROG ATH GEN SU! 10 61.00  10-1500-410-31
$61.00
BURKS, NANCY
REFUND OF FEES/C.BURKS 10 43.75 10-1611
$43.75
CANADY LABORATORIES
O&M OF PLANT SERV GEN SUP - COVID-19 (i 10 1,860.00 20-2540-410-88
$1,860.00
CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES INC
PHS INTERNAL SERVICES RENTAL 10 202.00 10-2570-325-31
$202.00
CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY
PIC TEXTBOOKS 10 34,749.90  10-1160-420-61
PES TEXTBOOKS 10 2,065.90  10-1110-420-11
PES TEXTBOOKS 10 39,889.92  10-1110-420-11
~vererz
CDW GOVERNMENT INC -
INFORMATION SERV SOFTWARE - COVID-19 10 6,250.00 10-2630-470-92
INFORMATION SERV SOFTWARE - COVID-19 10 28,750.00  10-2630-470-92
$35,000.00
CHG ALTERNATIVE EDUCATION INC
PHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITION 10 3,427.08 10-1912-670-31
PJHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITION 10 1,354.40  10-1912-670-21
PHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITION 10 4,063.20  10-1912-670-31
PJHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITION 10 2,031.60  10-1912-670-21
PJHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITION 10 718.28  10-1912-670-21
PJHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITION 10 1,077.42  10-1912-670-21
~Sueries
CHICAGO AUTISM ACADEMY INC
PHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITION 10 4,899.84  10-1912-670-31
$4,899.84
COMED
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICITY 10 181.25  20-2540-466-61
BUS BARN O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECT 10 93.15  20-2540-466
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICITY 10 141,58  20-2540-466-11
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICIT® 10 3,959.45 20-2540-466-31
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELEC 10 133.03  20-2540-466-51
DISTRICT O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTF 10 133.03  20-2540-466
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICI1 10 433.74  20-2540-466-21
T $5075.23
CONNOR COMPANY
Specialized Data Systems, Inc. 36

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Bills Payable

Printed: 07/17/2020 11:12:28AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 7/1/2020 to 7/31/2020

Yendordlaing Rl
P.O.Number  Description - !
0BM OF PLANT SERV NON-CAPITALIZED EC
O&M OF PLANT SERV NON-CAPITALIZED EC
O&M OF PLANT SERV NON-CAPITALIZED EC
O&M OF PLANT SERV NON-CAPITALIZED EC

O&M OF PLANT SERV NON-CAPITALIZED EC

CONSTELLATION NEW ENERGY GA
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL GA!
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATU
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL GA
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL G
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATURAL GA
BUS BARN O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATUF
DISTRICT O&M OF PLANT SERVICES NATUR:

CORRECT DIGITAL DISPLAYS INC
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES CAP OQUTLAY

DE JONG EQUIPMENT CO INC
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI

DEPKE
PHS AGRICULTURE GENERAL SUPPLIES

DRALLE JR, GREG DRALLE & DAVE
O & M LEASE FOR BUS SHED
O & M LEASE FOR BUS SHED - PER CONTRA

DRALLE CHEVROLET AND BUICK Ih
PHS DRIVERS ED VEHICLE

EBS HEALTHCARE
PIC SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVICE:
CSC SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVICE
PHS SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVICE
PJHS SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVIC
PES SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVICE

ELEVATOR INSPECTION SERVICE C
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PU
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA
DO O&M OF PLANT SERVICES OTHER PURC

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CORP
STAFF SERVICES OTHER PURCHASED SER\

Override

Batch #
10

10
10
10
10

10
10
10
10
10
10
10

10

10
10

10

10
10
10
10
10

10
10
10
10

10

Page 5 of 14

Amount Stats Account Number
2,018.90  20-2540-700-61-92

2,018.80  20-2540-700-51-92
2,018.90 20-2540-700-31-92
2,018.90 20-2540-700-21-92
3,027.87  20-2540-700-11-92

$11,103.47

183.46 20-2540-465-61
742,39  20-2540-465-51
735.19  20-2540-465-31
398.08  20-2540-465-21
250.95 20-2540-465-11
359.56 20-2540-465

74240 20-2540-465

$3,412.03

6,600.00 20-2540-550-31

$5,500.00

129.95 20-2540410

$129.95

26.97 10-1446-410-31-01

$26.97

33,800.00 20-2540-325
400.00 20-2540-325

$34,200.00

500.00 10-1130-325-31-21

$500.00

450.00 10-1200-390-61
505.92  10-1200-390-51
650.00  10-1200-390-31
600.00 10-1200-390-21
2,000.00 10-1200-390-11

$4,205.92

175.00 80-2367-319-51
350.00 80-2367-319-31
175.00 80-2367-319-21
175.00 80-2367-319

$875.00

564.00 10-2640-390

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT



Bills Payable

Printed: 07/17/2020 11:12:28AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 7/1/2020 to 7/31/2020

Vendor Name:
P.O. Number = Description:

ENTRE SOLUTIONS Il
INFORMATION SERVICES OTHER PURCH SE

F. WEBER PRINTING COMPANY
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES

FRONTLINE TECHNOLOGIES INC
COMPUTER SOFTWARE

GERSCH, KATHLEEN
REFUND OF LUNCH & FEES/G. GERSCH

GOLDY LOCKS TINLEY PARK
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL
PES O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL St

GORDON ELECTRIC SUPPLY INC
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU

GRANT, LAURIE
REFUND OF LUNCH & FEES/S.AUSTIN

GREEN ARBOR LANDSCAPE CONTI
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PU
DO O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHASE
PES O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHASI
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERV QTHER PU
DO 0&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHASE
PES O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS
PHS Q&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHASI
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS

GREENFIELD, ROBYN
REFUND OF LUNCH & FEES/D.GREENFIELD

HAAG, JENNIFER
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES

HARTNETT, TRACEY

Override

Batch #

10

10

10

10

10

10

Page 6 of 14

Amount State Account Number

$564.00

150.00

$150.00

162.00

$162.00

8,271.27

$8,271.27

63.30

$63.30

435.00
225.00
199.95
698.00

$1,6567.95

11.19

$11.19

64.00

$64.00

92.00
92.00
609.00
414.00
184.00
184.00
812.00
1.284.00
552.00
414.00
414,00
963.00

$6,014.00

25.60

$25.60

29.50

$29.50

10-2630-390

10-1110-410-11

10-2630-470

10-1611

20-2540-410-11
20-2540-390-11
20-2540-390-31
20-2540-410-31

20-2540-410-61

10-1611

20-2540-390
20-2540-390
20-2540-390-11
20-2540-390-61
20-2540-390
20-2540-390
20-2540-390-11
20-2540-390-31
20-2540-390-61
20-2540-390-21
20-2540-390-21
20-2540-390-31

10-1611

40-2550-410

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

38



Bills Payable

Printed: 07/17/2020 11:12:28AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 7/1/2020 to 7/31/2020
Vendor Name
P.O.Number Description |
REFUND OF FEES/L.HARTNETT

HEALTH RESOURCE SERVICE MGM
SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES
SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES

HIMES, PETRARCA & FESTER, ATTC
SPEC ED LEGAL SERVICES
PHS LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
SPEC ED LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
SPEC ED LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
FISCAL SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
FISCAL SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
FISCAL SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
SPEC ED LEGAL SERVICES
FISCAL SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
FISCAL SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES
BOE SERVICES LEGAL SERVICES

HOPEWELL CAREER ACADEMY INC
PHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITION

HOUGHTON MIFFLIN COMPANY
PHS TEXTBOOKS
PHS TEXTBOOKS
PJHS TEXTBOOKS

HUDSON ENERGY SERVICES LLC

PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICITY
BUS BARN O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECT
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICIT
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTRICITY
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELEC
DISTRICT O&M OF PLANT SERVICES ELECTF

IASA
EXEC ADM DUES & FEES

Override

Batch #
10

10
10

10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10

10
10
10

10
10
10
10
10
10

10

‘Amount
5.50

$5.50

477.93
143.71

$621.64

125.00
120.00
150.00
240.00
90.00
90.00
450.00
60.00
500.00
210.00
60.00
90.00
110.00
50.00
300.00
50.00
302.50
60.00
60.00
390.00
60.00

$3,567.50

7,463.82

$7,463.82

800.00
12,624.50
1,419.37

$14,843.87

172.24
56.68
3,210.85
143.65
140.59
140.58

$3,864.69

1,279.52

Page 7 of 14

State Account Number
10-1611

10-1200-390
10-1200-390

10-1200-318
10-1130-318-31
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-1200-318
10-2310-318
10-1200-318
10-2310-318
10-2310-318
10-2520-318
10-2520-318
10-2310-318
10-2520-318
10-2310-318
10-1200-318
10-2520-318
10-2310-318
10-2520-318
10-2310-318

10-1912-670-31

10-1130-420-31
10-1130-420-31
10-1120-420-21

20-2540-466-61
20-2540-466
20-2540-466-31
20-2540-466-11
20-2540-466-51
20-2540-466

10-2321-640

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

39



Bills Payable

Printed: 07/17/2020 11:12:28AM

PEOTONE CUSD #207

Expense on Date: 7/1/2020 to 7/31/2020

Vendor Name
P.O.Number Description

IASB PUBLICATIONS
BOARD OF ED DUES & FEES

ILLINOIS ASBO

PES IMP OF INST PROF DEVELOPMENT
PIC IMP OF INST PROF DEVELOPMENT
PHS IMP OF INST PROF DEVELOPMENT
PHS IMP OF INST PROF DEVELOPMENT
PJHS IMP OF INST PROF DEVELOPMENT
IMP OF INST PROF DEVELOPMENT

IMP OF INST PROF DEVELOPMENT

IMP OF INST PROF DEVELOPMENT

IMP OF INST PROF DEVELOPMENT

IMP OF INST PROF DEVELOPMENT

ILLINOIS CENTRAL-8 CONFERENCE
PHS ATHLETIC DUES & FEES

IMAGE 360
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES

INTRADO INTERACTIVE SERVICES (
INFORMATION SERVICES OTHER PURCH SE
INFORMATION SERVICES OTHER PURCH SE

JEANS SEPTIC INC.
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHASI

JOLIET PUBLIC SCHOOLS
PJHS SPEC ED GENERAL SUPPLIES
PHS SPEC ED SUPPLIES
PES SPEC ED SUPPLIES

JOURNEYED.COM INC
INFORMATION SERVICES SOFTWARE

KENNAMER, MICHELLE
REFUND OF FEES/S.MILLER

LAHEY, NANCY
TRANS PROF DEVELOPMENT

LIBERTY FIRE EQUIPMENT INC.
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PURCHASED SE

PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA

| Qverride

Batch #

10

10

10

10

10

10
10

Amounf
$1,279.52

5,143.00

$5,143.00

250.00
250.00
250.00
250.00
250.00
250.00
1,000.00
250.00
250.00
250.00

$3,250.00

3,000.00

$3,000.00

205,03

$205.03

3,957.30
3,542.70

$7,500.00

7,921.00

$7,921.00

69.99
69.99
3,016.98

$3,156.96

2,450.00

$2,450.00

155.00

$155.00

20.88

$20.88

162.50
437.15

Page 8 of 14

State Account Number

10-2310-640

10-2210-312-11
10-2210-312-61
10-2210-312-31
10-2210-312-31
10-2210-312-21
10-2210-312
10-2210-312
10-1200-312
10-2510-312
10-2321-312

10-1500-640-31

40-2550-410

10-2630-390
10-2630-390

20-2540-540-61

10-1200-410-21
10-1200-410-31
10-1200-410-11

10-2630-470

10-1611

40-2550-312

40-2550-390
20-2540-390-21

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

40



Bills Payable Page 9 of 14

Printed: 07/17/2020 11:12:28AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 7/1/2020 to 7/31/2020

Vendor Name SR ot :
P.O.Number Description | Override  Batch # Amount State Account Number
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 1,190.00  20-2540-390-31
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PU 10 198.60  20-2540-390-51
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHASI 10 297.00  20-2540-390-61
PES O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 42400  20-2540-390-11
$2,709.25
LINCOLN-WAY AREA SPECIAL ED
PIC SPEC ED OTHER PURCHASED SERVICE: 10 43.01  10-1200-390-61
$43.01
LOGMEIN USA, INC
BOE SERVICES OTHER PURCHASED SERVIC 10 239.40  10-2310-390
$239.40
LOWES
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 160.55  20-2540-410
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU 10 8.70  20-2540-410-61
$169.25
MACGILL & CO, WILLIAM V
HEALTH SERV GEN SUP - COVID-19 (NON-FE 10 579.97  10-2130-410-92
$579.97
MAREVKA, AMY
REFUND OF LUNCH & FEES/C.MAREVKA 10 54.35  10-1611
$54.35
MARQUEZ PAINTING
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA 10 1,450.02  20-2540-390-21
PIC O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 241.63  20-2540-390-61
PES O & M PURCHASED SERVICES 10 1,208.35  20-2540-390-11
$2,900.00
MCKAY, CHELSEA
PHS IMP OF INST TITLE Il PROF DEVELOPME 10 150.00  10-2210-312-31-98
$150.00
MELCO TIRE
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES OTHER PURCHAS 10 28.50  20-2540-390
$28.50
MENARDS - BRADLEY
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENE 10 40.55  20-2540-410-51
DISTRICT O8M OF PLANT SERVICES GENER 10 4056  20-2540-410
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU 10 39.99  20-2540-410-61
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL St 10 189.00  20-2540-410-31
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL S 10 19.97  20-2540-410-21
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 91.22  20-2540-410
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 141.98  20-2540-410
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL S 10 11.98  20-2540-410-21
$575.25
MERIGOLD, JANET
REFUND OF LUNCH & FEES/M.MERIGOLD 10 37.10  10-1611
2

MIDWEST INTEGRATED SOLUTIONS

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.

D:ATS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT 41



Bills Payable

Printed: 07/17/2020 11:12:28AM

PEOTONE CUSD #207

Expense on Date: 7/1/2020 to 7/31/2020

Vendor Name - .

'P.O. Number Description : Override

CSC O & M PURCHASED SERVICES
CSC O & M PURCHASED SERVICES
PHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES
PJHS O & M PURCHASED SERVICES
PES O & M PURCHASED SERVICES
D.O. O & M PURCHASED SERVICES
D.O. O & M PURCHASED SERVICES

MIDWEST TRANSIT EQUIPMENT
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES

MOE, JENNIFER
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL S

MONROE PEST CONTROL CO INC
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PU
DISTRICT O&M OF PLANT SVCS OTHER PUR
PES O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHASI
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PU
DISTRICT O&M OF PLANT SVCS OTHER PUR

MURRAY, TIMOTHY
BOE SERVICES DISTRICT REIMBURSEMENT

NAPA AUTO PARTS
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES

PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES

NAVIGATE360 LLC
PHS IMP OF INST PROF DEVELOPMENT

NIEDBALEC, SUSAN
REFUND OF FEES/M.SANDMORE

NORVILAS, KARA E
PES BOE SERVICES REIMBURSEMENT OF D

NWEA
COMPUTER SOFTWARE

Batch #
10
10
10
10
10
10
10

10
10
10
10
10

10
10
10
10
10
10
10
10

10

10
10

10

10

Amount.
17.50

17.50
35.00
35.00
35.00
17.50
17.50

$175.00

11.65
93.60
82.17
631.02
786.28

$1,604.72

479.00

$479.00

24.00
24.00
48.00
55.00
48.00
48.00
35.00
35.00

$317.00

250.00

$250.00

28.20
153.96

$182.16

4,028.10

$4,028.10

67.10

$67.10

250.00

$250.00

6,737.50

Page 10 of 14

State Account Number
20-2540-390-51

20-2540-390-51
20-2540-390-31
20-2540-390-21
20-2540-390-11
20-2540-390
20-2540-390

40-2550-410
40-2550-410
40-2550-410
40-2550-410
40-2550-410

20-2540-410-21

20-2540-390-51
20-2540-390

20-2540-390-11
20-2540-390-31
20-2540-390-61
20-2540-390-21
20-2540-390-51
20-2540-390

10-2310-222

40-2550-410
40-2550-410

10-2210-312-31

10-1611

10-2310-222-11

10-2630-470

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSV8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT 42



i 1
Bills Payable Page 11 of 14
Printed: 07/17/2020 11:12:28AM

PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date; 7/1/2020 to 7/31/2020
Vendor Nama
P.O. Number “Description . Override  Batch # Amount State Account Number
T $6,737.50
O'DELL, CHRISTINE
REFUND OF FEES/J.O'DELL 10 2875  10-1611
T $2875
OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY
CSC PRE-K 0&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PU 10 309.50 20-2540-390-51
DISTRICT 0&M OF PLANT SVCS OTHER PUR 10 309.50  20-2540-390
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PU 10 309.50  20-2540-390-51
DISTRICT O&M OF PLANT SVCS OTHER PUR 10 309.50  20-2540-390
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PU 10 57150  20-2540-390-51
DISTRICT O&M OF PLANT SVCS OTHER PUR 10 571.50  20-2540-390

$2,381.00
PARKLAND PREPARATORY ACADEF

PJHS K-12 SPECIAL EDUCATION TUITION 10 4,226.80 10-1912-670-21
$4,226.80
PEOTONE PUBLIC LIBRARY
PIC EDUCATIONAL MEDIA SERV GENERAL S! 10 199.83  10-2220-410-61
PES EDUCATIONAL MEDIA SERV GENERAL & 10 399.17  10-2220-410-11
$599.00
PERFORMANCE CHEMICAL & SUPP
Q&M OF PLANT SERV GEN SUP - COVID-19 (I 10 41.28 20-2540-410-92
O&M OF PLANT SERV GEN SUP - COVID-19 (i 10 426.40  20-2540-410-88
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SU 10 176,50  20-2540-410-31
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SL 10 1,001.55 20-2540-410-31
O&M OF PLANT SERV GEN SUP - COVID-19 (i 10 979.30 20-2540-410-88
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL St 10 99.94  20-2540-410-88
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 328.82 20-2540-410
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPL! 10 220.46  20-2540-410-92
$3,273.25
PHOENIX FIRE SYSTEMS INC
Q&M OF PLANT SERVICES OTHER PURCHAS 10 288.00  20-2540-390
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PU 10 288.00 20-2540-390-51
$576.00
PRECISION CONTROL SYSTEMS IN(
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHAS 10 2,824.77  20-2540-390-31
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA: 10 1,096.00 20-2540-390-31
$3,920.77
PREMIER GLASS COMPANY
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA 10 346.00 20-2540-390-21
$346.00
PUSHCOIN INC
BOARD OF ED OTHER PURCHASED SERV 10 809.76  10-2310-390
$809.76
REYLING, AMANDA
REFUND OF FEES/S.MCGRATH 10 48.50 10-1611
$48.50

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT 43



Bills Payable Page 12 of 14
Printed: 07/17/2020 11:12:28AM

PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date; 7/1/2020 to 7/31/2020
Vendor Name ey ' '
P.O. Number Description  Override  Batch # Amount State Account Number
RIVALS TECHNbLOélES CORE’
CSC O & M TELEPHONE - PASS THROUGH U: 10 31.96  20-2540-340-51
€SC O & M TELEPHONE 10 262.53  20-2540-340-51
PHS O & M TELEPHONE - PASS THROUGH Ut 10 31.96  20-2540-340-31
PHS O & M TELEPHONE 10 262.22  20-2540-340-31
PJHS O & M TELEPHONE - PASS THROUGH L 10 31.96  20-2540-340-21
PJHS O & M TELEPHONE 10 166.57  20-2540-340-21
PIC O & M TELEPHONE 10 330.70  20-2540-340-61
CSC O & M TELEPHONE 10 206.70  20-2540-340-51
PHS O & M TELEPHONE 10 1,570.90  20-2540-340-31
PJHS O & M TELEPHONE 10 909.47  20-2540-340-21
PES O & M TELEPHONE 10 785.45  20-2540-340-11
BUS BARN O & M TELEPHONE 10 12402  20-2540-340
DISTRICT OFFICES O & M TELEPHONE 10 206.70  20-2540-340
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENE 10 119.98  20-2540-410-51
T $5041.12
RIVERSIDE DIABETES WELLNESS C
IMP OF INST PROFESSIONAL DEV 10 850.00 10-2210-312-98
$850.00
RIVERSIDE WORKFORCE HEALTH
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PURCHASED SE 10 95.00 40-2550-390
PUPIL TRANS SERV OTHER PURCHASED SE 10 95.00  40-2550-390
$190.00
ROBERTS, JORIE
REFUND OF LUNCH & FEES/G.ROBERTS 10 3503  10-1611
T 33503
ROY ERIKSON OUTDOOR MAINTEN,
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERV OTHER PURCHA 10 2,951.00  20-2540-390-21
$2,951.00
RUCKLE, STACY
REFUND OF LUNCH & FEES/B.RUCKLE 10 14.30  10-1611
$14.30
SAVVAS LEARNING COMPANY LLC
PJHS TEXTBOOKS 10 40,317.91  10-1120-420-21
$40,317.91
SCHLICKMAN, TONYA JO
PJHS REIMBURSEMENT OF DEDUCTIBLE 10 250.00  10-2310-222-21
T §25000
SCROPPO, SUSAN
REFUND OF LUNCH & FEES/N.SCROPPO 10 171.35  10-1611
R
SHEEHAN, SHEILA
REFUND OF FEES/D.SHEEHAN 10 380.00 10-1611
T $380.00
STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE
PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 20250  10-1130-410-31

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.

D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT 44



i f
Bills Payable Page 13 of 14
Printed: 07/17/2020 11:12:28AM

PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 7/1/2020 to 7/31/2020
Vendor Name G N =l
P.O. Number ' Description - ] Override  Batch # Amount State Account Number
PHS GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 31.37  10-1130-410-31
FISCAL SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 65.71 10-2520-410
EXEC ADMIN SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 30.16  10-2321-410
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 127.47  40-2550-410
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 489  40-2550410
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 1112 40-2550-410
PUPIL TRANS SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 73.18  40-2550-410
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 84.60 10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 9.50  10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 1,546.30  10-1110-410-11
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 298.99  10-1110-410-11
CSC PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 5518  10-1125-410-51
CSC PRE-K GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 7472 10-1125-410-51
EXEC ADMIN SERV GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 51.52  10-2310-410
PES GENERAL SUPPLIES 10 85.99  10-1110-410-11
$2,753.20
STAR DISPOSAL SERVICE
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SAN SERV 10 203.69 20-2540-321-61
D.O. 0O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SANITATION 10 49.38  20-2540-321
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SAN ¢ 10 49.38  20-2540-321-51
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SANITATIOM 10 438.25 20-2540-321-21
PES 0&M OF PLANT SERVICES SANITATION 10 277.76  20-2540-321-11
BUS BARN O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SANIT, 10 5432  20-2540-321
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES SANITATION 10 685.15  20-2540-321-31
e
STEEL DEVELOPMENT
O&M OF PLANT SERV MISCELLANEOQUS OBJ 10 3,779.08  20-2540-690
oo
THE HOME DEPOT PRO
O&M OF PLANT SERV NON-CAPITALIZED EC 10 (3,999.00) 20-2540-700
O&M OF PLANT SERV NON-CAP EQUIP - CO\ 10 1,689.00 20-2540-700-88
O&M OF PLANT SERV NON-CAP EQUIP - CO\ 10 2,799.96  20-2540-700-88
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL SUPPLI 10 (384.80) 20-2540-700
$105.16
THE IMAGE GROUP
PHS OTHER SUPPORT SERVIGES PROF SER 10 6,200.00 10-2190-310-31
$6,200.00
THEMES & VARIATIONS INC
PES TEXTBOOKS 10 149.95  10-1110-420-11
$149.95
TUCKER, ANDREA
REFUND OF LUNCH & FEES/J.TUCKER 10 9.15  10-1671
$9.15
ULASKAS, LYNETTE
REFUND OF FEES/C.ULASKAS 10 17.50  10-1611
$17.50

UTHE, DEBBIE

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
DATS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT 45



Bills Payable

Printed: 07/17/2020 11:12:28AM
PEOTONE CUSD #207
Expense on Date: 7/1/2020 to 7/31/2020

Vandor Name
PO, Number

- Description

REFUND OF LUNCH & FEES/J.UTHE

VANDERGRIFF, TAMMY

VERIZON

REFUND OF FEES/S.VANDERGRIFF

BUS BARN PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICATI!
CSC PRE-K O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMM
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICATION
O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICATION
PES O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICA
PHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICA
PIC O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNICA
PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES COMMUNIC

VILLAGE OF PEOTONE

PHS OTHER PROF SVCS POLICE DUTY/GRAI
PJHS OTHER PROF SVCS POLICE DUTY/GR/

WHITMORE ACE HARDWARE SUPP!

WILL COUNTY ROE

WUSKE, TERRY

PJHS O&M OF PLANT SERVICES GENERAL S

BOARD OF ED OTHER

FOOD SERVICES TRAVEL - 6/27/2020

Override

‘Batch #
10

10

10

10

Report Total

Page 14 of 14

Amount Stata Account Number

8.85

$8.85

50.00

$50.00

25.43
25.43
63.17
63.06
25.43
25.43
24.28
25.43

$277.66

468.00
468.00

$936.00

11.18

$11.18

197.75

$197.75

25.30

$25.30
$443,082.88

10-1611

10-1611

20-2540-340
20-2540-340-51
20-2540-340
20-2540-340
20-2540-340-11
20-2540-340-31
20-2540-340-61
20-2540-340-21

10-2546-319-31
10-2546-319-21

20-2540-410-21

10-2310-690

10-2560-332

Specialized Data Systems, Inc.
D:\TS\Peotone\SDSv8\Finance\Swf_AP06.RPT

46



1d¥'d 2diq MSVAIAROWBASOS\BU0l08d\S 1 \:(

0012 000 00’12 00°62¢ 00°80€ 000 000 TIVELINSYE STHID SHId 6%
00°00¥ 000 00°00% 00°00% 000 000 000 TTva3sva sHrd sl
L1°9V5'L 1¥°026°S 02'529't ¥0°022's1 ¥E¥60'0L 000 000 TUINNOD INIANLS SHA LrL
00} SL0 SZ0 00°¥eE S.€2¢ 000 000 €M7 HSINVAS SHd 991
01'810't SL0.T') (s9'zz2) 00015 g9°ZeL 000 000 TIvE140S STHIO SH 5Pl
69'99Z'S 8e° 291y 1£660'L 00'662'9 69'661'S 000 000 NVIL TIVEBAITIOA STHIO SHd ¥l
05'EL9 00'0 0S°€L9 00°902't 05265 000 000 €20Z 40 SSV1D SHd £V
19°0+0'12 91'9.2'€Z (s5's€2'2) 000 SS'GEL'T 000 000 WNINOLIONY SHd  Z¥l
9z'L6 [14°14" (91'8p) 05°€46') 99'120'C 000 000 WVIL 88 STHID SH IvL
00Z0L'} 10'895'e (20'998'1) 00848 0122 000 000 SYIAVITIIIHO SHd OVl
SCEVL'Y or8se'y 189¢ Sriis's 85'6Y1°2 000 000 MOVY1SHd &€l
25280') YEELLY (ze'1e) 69'2L L6'E0L 000 000 NVY90Ud JALLNIONI HOIAVHIE SHId  8EL
(e2'¥8€) 8L¥18 (15'6611) 00°000'L 15'661'C 000 000 ITYSIN HOIL TVRILSNANI ZEL
S1'ZeS'e £6'096 2T'595'e 10'968'2 6L08€ 10'9EL’} 000 OILTHLY IVHINIO SHd  9€lL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 dAVO MIWNNS TTVELNSVE SAOE SHd  SE1
9L°210'9 €2°0L€'E €54¥9'2 00°€8.'S L¥'SEL'E 00°0 000 NV31 1TVE1INSVYE SAOE SHd enm
yo'ees’t €0'E0P 19'0EL') 00099'z 6€'625°} 000 000 TIvE3ISYE SAOE SHd  €£E)
09°98 09'98 000 000 000 000 000 ONIMMOE SHd  ZEL
16'52¢ 13484 (00'68) 00259 00'LpL 000 000 $310aNg 1S38 SHd 1€}
09'08L't 092952 008912 00'862'c 00°0EL'} 000 0008 VSN STIDIS SHd  0€L
99°68 99'68 000 000 000 000 000 SLY0dS QIIINA SIINATO TVIDIdS SHd 621
96°€EE'E ST6L8'E (62'5G) 000 6Z'SYS 000 000 TYNNWVYELINIOId 823
21101's L1'SL0') 0092 00802 00°081 000 000 4109 SHd 221
S8°260'} 000 S8'260't seviT'e or'18L'z 000 000 TIVELINSVE SAOE SHrd 921
80°G94'ZL 9b'829'IL 29°9€5 00°9¥2'S 8E'60L'y 000 000 V44 SHd ¥2L
1201 14%4 00°504 00°50} 000 000 000 N7 JUNLTIND TYNOLIVNYALNI SHd €21
000 eegee's (es'oee’e) 19'1t6 00'8.2'y 19852 000 020Z 40 SSV1D SHd 021
6LGIE 05'Lt (Le'2et) 000 LE2EL 600Z 40 SSV19 SHd

aouejeg Jsuejeg abueys anuanay asuadxy NUsSAdY asuadx3

wuanny Buiueyg esuejeg puny ale(Q 0) Jeay ajeq o} 1eay S_yluop S_Yjuow uvondussag

13QWNN JUN023Y
6L1 600Z 4O SSV19 SHd
N-20Z 12181 Aoy auojoad
Wd0Z¥€:Z 0202/vL/.0 :psiuud
0Z02/0€/90 0} 61.02/10/.0 :ebuey sjeq

b 10 § 9Beg AuQ 9AndY) Loday asuejeg pung AIARoY




1d¥'d 2d1q mS\AIAIOWIBASAS\BUOI09d\S 1 \:d

oz'eee 60°69¢ (6gee) 00°S6€ 68'9Zy 000 000 3NIHSNNS S3d S8l
9¥'992'8 99°€19'9 08259t 86'299°8 81'910'2 000 000 sad zsk
iTege 000 lz'z8e 00'60% €92} 000 000 3aN1ONI OL ISOOHD 181
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ONvVE DId 081
65641y 6962} 00°0VE'Z 00'0vE'Z 000 00°00Z 000 MOOBNVIA SHrd 8.1
SzTe9e'e gz'98s') 00'6L't 0062} 000 000 000 TIONNOD INIANLS SHId  LLL
6299} 9Z'SEL €0'IE 00'L+€ 16°60€ 000 000 SNNOHD SHrd ¥LI
0€'989'} vo'eas't (veLs) 00054 ve'Lze 000 000 ANVE SHId €11
eet1 000 6evl 000914 oSyl 000 000 SY3AVITHIIHO SHRd LI
20'889'S ¥9'€LE'e ErpIET €6'v8Y'zE 05'0L1'0€ L0796 05°09€¢ INNODIV SIILIALLOV SHRd  0L1
00°000't $2'G68'Z (g2 c68'}) LE6L7'0} ZV'SLE') 000 000 SNOISSIONOD u_E._:.c.- SHrd 691
006} 000 00°S.) 00°GZ} 000 000 000 1HOIam) IVRIONIN mmzhsu:am:mwww 891
68°16 68'16 000 000 000 000 000 MO8 DILSVIOHOS SHd 991
716V 10'68 E¥'Zop EVPLE'L 00226 000 000 SAN3IN ONDIVIN SONIRI Old  #9L
10'6vS ¥8'6EL°'L (e8°065) 00'522'z €8'G98'Z 000 000 SNVIdSIHL SHd €91
60'¥be €E'18E (w2 2£1) 00°00€ YT LEY 000 000 AMLNNOD SSOHI SHId %ma_o
8€'9EL 86°294°} (09'9zv) 00091'Z 09'985'Z 000 000 VAVYHO OId 191
¥9'Zeq's) £1'9EV'2L 15°96E'E 00°60}'2 e¥zIL'e 000 000 S1MV ONINNOJNAd 09}
L0'0L0°E 10040°E 000 000 000 000 000 ONNd dOd SHd 654
Z6'8Z1E) $0'EEQ'0L (z1voL'e) 95'882'9 89'266'6 18°140'} 000 TIVE1004 SHd 85t
1891 18912 (00'002) 000 00002 000 000 TOOHISTNd 98D £85L
zEPLLL z1zog's (og228'1) 02°LL0'C 00°06'c 000 000 AL3IID0S YONOH TYNOILYN 951
vi'68t'L ¥£'056 08'8€5 00°G61'9 02'959'c 000 000 MIOHD MOHS SHd  S51
£8'c8¢ 80°€6€ (szp 00°919'c szezo'e 000 000 ¥UIOHI SHd  ¥51
67°68€°L 61°¥80'} 0£'S0€E 00°9t5'L oLove't 000 00'851 ONVE SHd €51
LL01L'9 60'64L'9 (ce89) 00'S2Y's ZEEBY'S 00°015'} 000 MOOBYVIA SHd Z6L
Zhor'z Zyor'e 000 000 000 000 000 NIWYILITT IS)

£L6€2') 69'5£0'L 8'€02 00°E6'L

91’682} 00'0 AVY31 JONVQA SHd

soue|eqg asjuejeg abueyn anuanay asuadxy anuanay asuadx g

wuauny Buiyerg asuejeg puny a1eQ o0} Jeay s1eQ 0} Jea, S yjuow S yluopw uondussag

J8quWINN IUNOJoY
051 WV3L 3ONVA SHd
N-202 121as1q Auagoy auojoad
Wd0Z:¥€Z 0202/¥L/L0 pajuLd
0Z0Z/0€/90 0} 6102/10/.0 :abuey ajeq

10 2 abeg AjuQ aA1oY) Loday asuejeg pung AiAnoy




1d¥'d 2diq mSVIIAROVGASOS\BUOI09d\S 1\:

¥9°928°1 20'8SL's 2989 29'89 000 000 000 N1 MOOBUVIA Old 006
(457 000 Z1'G6S'L 09°280'7} av'eLy'o 000 000 SNOISSIONOD STIDIS SHId/SHd 002
ELEVL'S 19Zi8's (v5'69) oF' ¥6L ¥6'¢98 000 000 AMVYEI1 SHrd 009
95'LYE 95’ LYE 000 000 000 000 000 SOLLITHIY SHEd 005
000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 HO33dS SHd  00F
oe'sy 08 000 000 000 000 000 dINVD ¥3WNANS B)E STNID SHd  00€
90'vlZ 900 (00'06+) 000 00°06% 000 000 ANVNEN S3d 612
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 V3L VAVYA ONV HO33dS SHd 812
66'2€0'6 €9°26.'L 9e°0vZ't 00'885°C Po°LVE'L 000 000 UIDI0S SAOH SHd 12
8496V 69'295"y (1602) €6'2€2 ¥8'€0e 000 000 AMVHEIN SHd §1Z
¥E'8v8 SL9LY 65°1LE 00'8LE'} 1#'900'} 000 000 SIVd SHrd €32
9z L2v'e 05'96}'2 9.°0€2 00025 A3 000 000 dINVD H3MWNS ¥3D00S ZiZ
£6'62L £6'665 00°0¢} 00'0¢} 000 000 000 SLINS NAD 3d SHId 1T
S90i2 S90lz 000 000 000 000 000 ¥OLI0¥d ? Y SHd 0LZ
L0'6v2 L0281 0029 00°0}8 00'8tt 000 000 VSN STIDIS SHrd 602
€E'6L ez (11-6e8) 99'628 11'996 000 000 ANWNE Old SM
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ¥3ITHO B SHd 202
S6°102 S6'9/2 (00'52) 000 00°SL 000 000 ENTD HIVW SHd 502
65'9¢2 65°SH 00052 00052 000 000 00°0 QaVLSHd €02
6¥'061'z S0°248') PrELe 00°0€8 95°91G 000 00°0 44VIS SHd 661
¥6'LS 95°€60'} (zose0'y) 00'S2}'L 29°091'8 000 000 NOLLYONNOL NOILYONA3 Z6L
e6LLL'S 91°0v'y 92°99¢'t 9.'99¢'} 000 08'9y 000 1SN 6L
16'625'8 29'555'8 (11°0€) 20've EL'PS 000 EL'p9 GNNd TVY¥3N39 (3Sn 10N 0a) €6l
00°294'} 00422 00°968 00215'z 00'919'} 000 000 220Z 4O SSYID SHd 261
(28°1£9) (19°g52) (9z'92¢) 82'¥80'2 ¥509¥°2 000 000 1202 40 SSV1D SHd 16}
SH'E SP'E 000 000 000 000 000 ANN4 ALTNDVA OId 681
1S'6E2'e ¥5°65€'2 £0°088 €E'6V9'Y oce9L'e 000 000 oid ses
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ONILSTHM SHId

ajuejeg souejeg abueyn 3NU3ABY asuedxy antansy asuadxg

Wwauiny Bunuels asuereg puny ajeQ 0} 4eoy sje(q 01 Jea, S, Jiuow S _yiuop uondussag

J9QWNN WNDIIY
981 ONITLSIYM SHId

N-202 101s1Q AANOY suojoad
WdOZ:¥E:2  0202/t4/20 :PaluLd
0202/0£/90 0} 6102/10/.0 :ebuey ey

My AluQ 8Anoy) podasy esuejeg pungy Ayanoy




1d¥'d” 2diq MS\VAIANOWVIBASS\BU0l08d\S 1 \:d

o
n
VLWL lBevvel  LLGvIE  OTeWter eIl TIE Mo oL uodey

G8'€29 $8'¢29 000 000 000 000 000 LYY SHrd 116
86'€IZ'L 86'€98 00°0ce 00'0ee 000 000 000 HSYQ A3Q SHd 606
6£'092°2 Ge'86L') 00°99v 00°59V 000 000 000 ¥IJD0S STHID SHd 206
€6°LS} €6'LS1 000 000 000 000 000 MOVYL SHrd €06
$0'008'c Y6'EVE'T L1'9ge 25°€LL'e Lrise'l 000 000 ALIAILDY AVd SH'd 206
61'¥86 61’86 000 000 000 000 000 AN JONIIDS SHd

asuejeg asuejeg abueys anuaAay asuadxy ELIVETR-FY) asuadxy

waundy Buiueyg  asuejeg puny e 0] JeBA aleq oy 1eay S yluop RO uopnduosag I3gUWINN JUN02SY

106 801D IONIIOS SHd

N-L0z Puisia Aoy aucjoed

Nd0Z:¥E:Z  0Z02/p4/L0 :pelulid
Www%\ww_ 01 6102/10/.0 :e6uey sjeq 'Alup aAlloYy) Hoday asuejeg pundg Aoy




FOR ACTION:

REPORT NO. 1:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF KEEPING THE CLOSED EXECUTIVE MEETING
MINUTES CLOSED FROM JULY 2019 THROUGH JUNE 2020.

The Board will need a motion to approve of Keeping the Closed Executive Meeting Minutes
Closed from July 2019 through June 2020.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

REPORT NO. 2:
FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE 2020-2021 CLASSIFIED STAFF INCREASES.

The Board will need a motion to approve the 2020-2021 Increases for the Classified Staff
who are not under contract with as part of a collective bargaining agreement.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

REPORT NO. 3:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE DISTRICT'S TREASURER AND CHIEF SCHOOL
BUSINESS OFFICIAL TO OPEN AN ACCOUNT WITH THE
ILLINOIS SCHOOL DISTRICT LIQUID ASSET FUND PLUS (ISDLAF+).

The Board will need a motion to approve the District’s Treasurer and Chief School
Business Official to Open an Account with the lllinois School District Liquid Asset Fund

Plus.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

51



ADMINISTRATION

Steve Stein
Superintendent

Dr. Charles Vitton
Assistant Superintendent

Trevor Moore
Chief School Business

Official

Amy Loy
Director of Special Services

BOARD OF EDUCATION

Tara Robinson
President

Richard Uthe
Vice President

Jennifer Moe
Secretary

Roger Bettenhausen
Trustee

Paul Douglas
Trustee

Jodi Becker
Trustee

Jody Thatcher
Trustee

District Office
212 West Wilson Street
Peotone, lllinois 60468
Telephone No.: 708-258-0991
Fax No.: 708-258-0994
www.peotoneschaols.org

To: Peotone CUSD 207U Board of Education

From: Trevor J. Moore, Chief School Business Official

RE: Classified Raises for 2020-2021 Fiscal Year

Date: July 20, 2020

Members of the Board:

Starting in April, the administrative team, department directors, and Finance
Committee have been evaluating options for annual pay increases for classified
staff. These staff members are those who are not part of the collective bargaining
unit nor are their employment terms governed by an individual employment
contract. These discussions were temporarily put on hold with the uncertainty of
property tax collection rates and the unknowns about returning to school in August
with the ongoing COVID19 health crisis.

At this time, the District’s Return to School Plan is in its final stages of development
and our property tax distributions have been as close to normal as could be
expected. The administrative team and Finance Committee feel comfortable
recommending increases at this time.

As a reminder, many of these staff members have been working since July 1, 2020
at the rate approved last summer. If the Board approves these increases, those that
are eligible will be paid at the new rate moving forward and receive retroactive pay
for the first payroll of the 2021 fiscal year (July 10). No individual will receive more
than approximately $110 in retroactive pay.

Many staff members will see their hourly pay increase to $11.00 per hour due to
lllinois minimum wage law. They, and many others, will see significant increase in
the coming years as the law requires a $1 per hour increase until it reaches $15 by
2025. The remainder have earned performance based increases as judged by their
immediate supervisor and approved by the administrative team.

Please contact me with any further questions.

Sincerely,

Trevor J. Moore
Chief School Business Official
Peotone CUSD 207U 52



ADMINISTRATION

Steve Stein
Superintendent

Dr. Charles Vitton
Assistant Superintendent

Trevor Moore
Chief School Business

Official

Amy Loy
Director of Special Services

BOARD OF EDUCATION

Tara Robinson
President

Richard Uthe
Vice President

Jennifer Moe
Secretary

Roger Bettenhausen
Trustee

Paul Douglas
Trustee

Jodi Becker
Trustee

Jody Thatcher
Trustee

c%) PEOTONE

To: Peotone CUSD 207U Board of Education

From: Trevor J. Moore, Chief School Business Official

RE: Opening of ISDLAF+ Account
Date: July 20, 2020
Members of the Board:

After much research and consultation with the Finance Committee, | am
recommending the Board of Education authorize Scot Carder, District Treasurer,
and Trevor J. Moore, Chief School Business Official, to open an account with The
lllinois School District Liquid Asset Fund Plus (ISDLAF+).

This fund is managed by PMA Securities, LLC (our current financial advisor) and is
co-sponsored by the lllinois Association of School Boards (IASB), the lllinois
Association of School Administrators (IASA), and the lilinois Association of School

Business Officials.

Details of the program can be found in the attached document. Broadly speaking,
creating this account will allow us to have an account to hold cash that is liquid and
easily accessible that pays very competitive interest rates. There are other tools
available that will allow us to enter into investments between 30 days and 3 years.
After utilizing PMA’s cash flow analysis tools and recommendations, it will allow for
short term investing of district funds. This means that we can take our tax receipts
received in May/June and invest them for several months until they are needed in
the fall. These investments can be staggered and planned with our cash flow in
mind. We will be able to get the best return possible while meeting our spending

needs.

Please contact me with any further questions.

Sincerely,

Trevor J. ore
Chief School Business Official
Peotone CUSD 207U

53



ILLINOIS SCHOOL DISTRICT

LIQUID ASSET FUND PLUS

Guarding, guiding and growing your investments

DISCOVER THE POWER
OF THE PLUS

Since 1984, ISDLAF+ has earned
a well-deserved reputation
among fllinois school districts
and community colleges. The
Fund is known for its excellent
performance built around the
safety, liquidity and yield that
school officials want.

As an ISDLAF+ Participant, you
can benefit from a full range of
cash management and investment
services designed specifically for
school districts. These include:

Banking and Cash Management
» Cash Flow Management

» Bond Proceeds Management
(PMA Securities)

+ Money Market and Liquid
+ Fixed Income Investment
- Credit Risk Analysis

About ISDLAF+

A Complete Line of Value Added Services

The lllinois School District Liquid Asset Fund Plus (ISDLAF+) referred to as “the
Fund”is an investment opportunity for school districts, community college
districts, Cook County Township treasurers and educational service regions.

The Multi-Class Series invests in money market instruments having a
maximum remaining maturity of one year (except that U.S. government
obligations may have remaining maturities of up to two years). It has earned
an AAAm rating from Standard & Poor’s (“S&P"). The Multi-Class Series
consists of two classes of shares: the Liquid Class and the MAX Class. The
Liquid Class offers check writing privileges and competitive yields. The MAX
Class offers potentially higher yields with no minimum balance requirements.
In addition, Term Series Pools comprised of statute allowable investments
having a designated maturity of between 30 days and 3 years may also be
offered at certain times.

The Fund also provides a Fixed Income Investment Program that allows
investors to purchase investment instruments including certificates of
deposit of banks and thrift institutions (“CDs"), government securities and
bankers’ acceptances.

ISDLAF+ Products & Services

The Multi-Class Series

The Multi-Class Series offers two premium pooled investment products
managed by Prudent Man Advisors, LLC, an experienced SEC registered
Investment Advisédproviding fixed income sector and credit research

speciaiization.



P ILLINOIS SCHOOL DISTRICT LIQUID ASSET FUND PLUS
The Liquid Class allows for unlimited check writing privileges and offers
competitive yields. Select our Max Class for higher potential yields with no
minimum balance. Each conservatively-managed portfolio is rated AAAm
by Standard & Poor’s, and is designed to meet your daily liquidity needs.
With the experience and expertise of PMA, the Multi-Class gives you access

to a powerful investment management team that functions with a high

VISIT US AT
www.isdlafplus.com
www.pmanetwork.com
standard of vision, synergy, and quality.
SPONSORS ) .
Term Series Pools
The Board of Trustees of ISDLAF+ has authorized the creation of an
unlimited number of investment pools called the Term Series. Each
Term Series will be comprised of statute allowable investments and
will have a designated maturity of between 30 days and three years.

Fixed Income Investments
ISDLAF+ Participants also have the option to select Certificates of
Deposits with FDIC insurance up to the $250,000 limit, Certificates of

Deposits secured by a FHLB Letter of Credit (for large block investing), U.S.
Government Treasury securities, U.S. Government Agency & Instrumentality

securities, Bankers’ Acceptances, Commercial Paper and Repurchase

IASA

I % ILLINOIS ASSOCIATION
OF SCHOOL BOARDS
Agreements.
Cash Flow Management Program
Giving you a complete and accurate picture of your district’s cash flow

so you can put your money to work sooner... and longer.

Bond Proceeds Management Program

Bringing your project to life with a comprehensive investment and
arbitrage management program for bond proceeds through PMA

Securities, Inc.
School Finance User Group Seminars

ISDLAF+ Participants are invited to attend quarterly user group

seminars at various locations throughout illinois.
Call Us: (866) 747-4477

MA

ILLINOIS SCHOOL DISTRICT
. ] —
—_— N ee— .
—_— B ee———
[— )
] ] B
i —- —
= — —
LD ASSET FLIND PLUS |ntegr[ty. HT ML
ubii T way g nGnal Brokdrage aodicas yo
nl i O SINRA v A
L i T o ol



REPORT NO. 4:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF THE POSTING OF ADDITIONAL STAFF FOR THE
2020-2021 SCHOOL YEAR (COVID-19) SUPPORT.

The Board will need a motion to approve the Posting of Additional Staff for the 2020-2021
School Year (COVID-19) Support.

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

REPORT NO. 5:

FOR ACTION: APPROVAL OF PERSONNEL:
(*Contingent upon receipt and evaluation and employment
documentation required by the District and the lllinois
State Board of Education*)

The Board will need a motion to approve the following Certified and Classified Staff
Personnel.

CERTIFIED STAFF
EMPLOYMENT:
e Catherine Jasionowski - PHS - Math Teacher (effective date of 08/17/2020).

e Nicole Huizenga - PES - Social Worker (effective date of 08/10/2020).

RESIGNATION:
e Gerard McManus - PHS - Special Education Teacher (effective date of 07/31/2020).

e Molly Siniawski - PES - School Counselor (effective date of 07/08/2020).

RETIREMENT:
e Charles Vitton - District - Assistant Superintendent (effective date of 07/01/2021).

56



S
%

& Tl

ADMINISTRATION

Steve Stein
Superintendent

Dr. Charles Vitton
Assistant Superintendent

Trevor Moore
Chief School Business

Official

Amy Loy
Director of Special Services

BOARD OF EDUCATION

Tara Robinson
President

Richard Uthe
Vice President

Jennifer Moe
Secretary

Roger Bettenhausen
Trustee

Paul Douglas
Trustee

Jodi Becker
Trustee

Jody Thatcher
Trustee

District Office

%} pEOTONE 212 West Wilson Street
~-||_CUSD 207U Tetephone No. 703-258.0881
‘ P— Fax No.: 708-258-0994
www.peotoneschools.org

To: Peotone CUSD 207U Board of Education

From: Trevor J. Moore, Chief School Business Official

RE: Posting for Additional Staff for 2020-2021 School Year (COVID19 Support)
Date: July 20, 2020

Members of the Board:

For nearly a month, the administrative team, Peotone Teachers’ Council leadership, board
member representatives, and other key staff have been meeting regularly to develop a
“Return to School Plan” that makes considerable adjustments to our school operations in
response to the COVID19 pandemic. To say it has been chalienging to anticipate every
scenario is an understatement.

Planning to follow ISBE guidance and CDC recommendations has posed several
challenges. It seems nearly all of the challenges require an increased level of staffing to
make sure our students and staff are as safe as possible when they return to our schools.
The list of additional staff started at around 29 and carried an additional expected expense
of approximately $925,000. This list has been narrowed considerably since these early
discussions. The additional positions recommended for advertisement is now at 18 and the
additional expected expense is about 56% of the original estimate. This reduction was not
only achieved by determining how existing staff could be utilized in other roles, but also by
adjusting hours so that their attendance maximizes student support at minimal cost.

| have provided a list of additional positions we would like to advertise to fill for the 2020-
2021 school year. There are also several positions where we would like to add hours to
existing positions to provide more support at arrival and lunch periods.

Please note that the Board had previously authorized us to hire four (4) new custodians to
focus on sanitizing high touch areas during the school day. Additionally, two (2) new
technology focused positions to support the new Chromebook devices and distance Iearning
applications were previously authorized. Those positions are included in this list.

Please contact me with any further questions.

Sincerely,

Trevor J. Moore
Chief School Business Official
Peotone CUSD 207U

57



CLASSIFIED STAFF

EMPLOYMENT:
e Kathleen Hasse - District Custodian - (effective date of 08/17/2020).
e David Bunte - District Custodian - (effective date of 08/17/2020).

RELEASE OF EMPLOYMENT:
e Steve Pearson - District - Maintenance - Lawn (effective date of 04/01/2020).

¢ Ron Callaway - District - Maintenance - Lawn (effective date of 04/01/2020).

RESIGNATION:
e Marcia Dalen - PES - Paraprofessional (effective date of 7/15/2020).

MOTION REQUIRED: ROLL CALL VOTE.

FOR DISCUSSION:
First Reading of PRESS 103 Board Policies.

ADMINISTRATION REPORTS:

EXECUTIVE SESSION:

For the purpose of discussing the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline,
performance, or dismissal of specific employees or legal counsel; collective negotiating
matters; student disciplinary cases and other matters relating to individual students; pending,
probable, or imminent litigation; security procedures, school building safety and security, and
the use of personnel and equipment to respond to an actual, a threatened, or a reasonable
potential danger to the safety of employees, students, staff, the pubic or public property.
There May Be or May Not Be Action Following the Executive Session.

OTHER:

ADJOURNMENT:

58



